Agreement for Special Service Area #04
between
the CITY OF CHICAGO
and
MORGAN PARK BEVERLY HILLS BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Effective January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022

Lori Lightfoot
Mayor



The Agreement consists of the following components:

2022 STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS, found at the following hyperlink, and
incorporated by reference herein, along with AGREEMENT SPECIFIC
INFORMATION, reflecting the specific information for this contract that is inserted into
the Standard Terms and Conditions.

hitp://www.chicago.gov/content/cityinfo/law/termsandconditions/2022SPAStandard Term
s.pdf

SIGNATURE PAGE

EXHIBIT 1 Scope of Services and Budget

EXHIBIT 2 Economic Disclosure Statement and Affidavit
EXHIBIT 3 Contractor Insurance Provisions

EXHIBIT 4 Security Firm Insurance Provisions

EXHIBIT 5 Prevailing Wages

EXHIBIT 6 Performance Bond Form

EXHIBIT 7 Contractor Affidavit

EXHIBIT 8 Additional Audit Requirements

EXHIBIT 9 Sexual Harassment Policy Affidavit
EXHIBIT 10 Special Conditions Regarding MBE/WBE Commitment

EXHIBIT 11 Supplemental Terms Relating to Executive Order 2021-2



AGREEMENT-SPECIFIC INFORMATION

Contractor agrees that, for purposes of this Agreement, the following information will be
inserted into the 2022 Standard Terms for Special Service Area Agreements:

Date Agreement entered into (see Agreement Preamble): January 1, 2022
Name of Contractor (see Agreement Preamble): Morgan Park Beverly Hills Business
Association

Contractor’s State and Form of Organization or Incorporation (see Agreement Preamble):
I1linois — Not — For — Profit

Special Service Area Number (see Agreement Recitals): ___ 64

Service Tax not to exceed the following percentage of the equalized assessed value of all property
within the Area (see Agreement Recitals): 2.500%

City Council authorization date (see Agreement Recitals): _December 15, 2021

Establishment Ordinance date (see Agreement Article 2): _ December 11, 2013

Surplus TIF Funds fund number (see Agreement Article 2): #0D15
Service Tax Funds amount (see Agreement Section 5.01(a)): $3.802
Surplus Funds amount (see Agreement Section 5.01(b)): $3.464
Surplus TIF Funds amount (see Agreement Section 5.01(c)): $0

Late Collections amount (see Agreement Section 5.01(d)): $1.232

Maximum compensation amount (see Agreement Section 5.01): __$8.498

Maximum amount (see Agreement Section 5.02): _ $8,498

Bank name and address (see Agreement Section 5.03):_on file with DPD and Comptroller

Wire transfer and Account numbers (see Agreement Section 5.03): on file with DPD and
Comptroller

Fund number (see Agreement Section 5.05): 0D15




Special conditions (see Agreement Section 8.01):

Special Service Area Commission’s address (see Agreement Article 9):
10827 S. Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60643

Contractor’s address (see Agreement Article 9): 10827 S. Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60643

Attention: Caroline Connors




g8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Contractor have executed this Agreement on
the date first set forth above, at Chicago, Illinois.

CITY OF CHICAGO

By: WM- é;]&/_:

Commissioner, Department of

Planning and Development
asof Moy 2 ,202-2-

Recommended by:

CONTRACTOR _

b CoLhtne Lomaan
Its: EXeiad e Dl (edVY —
Attested By:
Its: /’(_";:’:/Jél/eﬂf

State of ‘:l:? /7r 01 )
County of (G o EZ

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ___JV "0y A / < M“%date) b)é ‘{Lv.au@“ﬁn ¢S
(name/s of person/s) as BLEUMNVE_A4¥e Lt ftype of authority, .g., officer, trustee, etc.) of Mgun Fine
(name of party off behalf pf whom instrument was executed). Bivg iy Hls

< SO‘J Bssihgds Aecoaalim

(Signatdre 6PNotary Public) MJM{

KELLY A SWEENEY
TS SiEA Lf finois

5 1ary Public - State O
9 MyNCOom%ission Expires t , 203 [

6



EXHIBIT 1

Scope of Services & Budget




SCOPE OF WORK:

The Scope of Work for each Special Service Area (SSA) is broadly defined by the funded Categories
listed in the annual Budget Summary page. If a SSA Commission recommends funding a line itern within
a previously unfunded category, a budget amendment ordinance must be introduced and approved by City
Council. This action is required in order to expand the Scope of Work.

REQUIRED DUTIES OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER:

Website: The Service Provider must maintain a webpage dedicated to the SSA which is easily identified
with a link labeled “SSA” on the top or side banner on the home page of the Service Provider’s website.
The SSA webpage must contain the following information:

e Listing of Commission meetings for the year

¢ Meceting Notices and Agendas posted at least 48 hours prior to meetings

* Approved Meeting Minutes

o  Current Service Provider Agreement

s  Annual Audit (most-recent)

* Request for Proposals {RFPs)

e SSA Map

¢ Description of Services and Programs

+ Other items as directed by the Commissicn

Reports: The Service Provider is required to complete and submit Quarterly Reports to the Depariment
of Planning and Development (DPD}) within 30 days of the end of each Quarter. These reports should be
presented o and approved by the Commission prior to submission to DPD.

Annual Audit: The Service Provider is required to contract with an independent auditing firm to prepare
audited financial statements of the preceding year, presented in the Government Model. The audit must
be approved by the Commission and submitted to DPD on or before May 1st each year.

Administration: The Service Provider shall adhere to policies and procedures outlined in the SSA
Program Guide and submission deadlines in the SSA Master Calendar. The Service Provider is
responsible for ensuring services and programs listed in the SSA’s annual workplan and budget document
are administered in a timely and accurate manner, including subcontracts with vendors. Any changes to
line items must be approved by the Commission, and may require additional City Council authorization.

Communication: It is important that the Service Provider facilitate communication among its board of
directors, the SSA Commission, all affected aldermen, SSA stakeholders, DPD, and the general public.
All Commission meetings are open to the public and governed by the guidelines of the Open Meetings
Act. The Service Provider shall brief all affected aldermen of SSA activitics and proposed budgets.

Recordkeeping: The Service Provider shall maintain accurate and complete records of SSA activities,
and shall provide documents in a timely manner, as requested by DPD. These records are subject to
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests which must be directed to DPD.



' SSA Name;

Exhibit A
Budget

Walden Parkway

Special Service Area # [

: 2022 BUDGET SUMMARY

Budget and Services Period: January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022

2021 Levy
. Estimated
(Funde dc(f;}-ei?fg?(\:’om rise Collectable Est::;ed Carryover | TIF Rebate Late Total
Scope of Services) P Levy Collection Funds Fund #0D15 | Collections All Sources

ollectio © | and Interest
1.00 Cust
A\ttractlilgn‘}l’mr $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30
s Way $1,430 $1232|  $3464 $0  $1,232 $7,358
3. i ili d
Publc Piaces 0 50 0 0 0 0
4.00 Economic/
Business Development $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
§.00 Public Health and
Safety Programs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
6.00 SSA Management $1,140 $0 $0 %0 30 $1,140
7.00 Personnel %0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total $2.570 $1,232
?g&'{% Levy Total - $3,802

Estimated 2021 EAV: 19,657
Authorized Tax Rate Cap: 2.500%
Maximum Potential Levy

limited by Rate Cap: $42,591
Requested 2021 Levy Amount: $3,802
Estimated Tax Rate to Generate

2020 Levy: 0.2211%




EXHIBIT 2

Economic Disclosure Statement and Affidavit




CIFY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DECELOSURE SYATEMENT
AND ATFHAVIT

SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION
4. Legal naee of the Disclusing Party sibmitting this BDS. lnclde d/biaf it appifosble:
Worpuen Porry Bevigr Hlls Business Assoushon

Cﬁwk GNE of the followlng thm hoxes:

ndicate whether the Diselosing Party submitting diis EDS is:

1. P the Applicunt
OR

% { 1 wleupl entity cirently holdise, oranticipated to hold wnhmwnmantﬁs after Cily agtion on

the conttact, wapsaction o athemndeﬂalaagta whihithis BIHS pertatins: (refiuited to belod as e

mtamé‘}, 2 diYost op indiseet § :;;temsi T eRGess ef 5% in fhe Appﬁeml, Staze the App‘immmkgai

ranes nimpain 3
~5E N SSTEET SN

3. { 1 o legal estity with adivect.or Indivect nghmi control st the Applicant {see Section THE}1)
State ths. Iﬁgai name of the entity i which the Dmlcsmg Pﬂl‘t}“ holds a ngm af et

f3. Business adtfresy of the Disulosing Party: 032‘% 5 W?'g ern . ?ﬂﬁf&

__TFW; g2 WJ
C. Telephone: T73~7 mwaﬁw Fax: . R Emmz fﬁﬂﬂhﬂ&f"‘?‘g@ﬁm&ﬁ ey
L ';.gabmw é@nnwav

2. Name of coutdct persan; &

Feders] Buployer Tdentificntion No. (if you bave one): _ ,_31‘;?_' 7 ".'333} 53'50 !

¥. Briet"description of the Matter to whith this EDS pwtmns; (Insrwd&mqbcx siumber and: lccahm of
property, i applicable): 10 eilow fhe Mevra fade Bovi wARESS ALSDE

ﬁ‘ﬂ ealor oty o tonhinds Wikl The ptby OF

SR, BER Bh (ke ﬁw@m;;_z.

G, Which City ageney or dephattment s requesting this EDS? ?1&41?}! “"f An "‘f’ pgwg f’i’ n‘ﬁ’“’f

1¢ the Matter is 4 contract being'handied by the City's Dmm*lment of Prevurament Services, pleasce
somplele the folfowing:,

Speciicatian g ComtimgtfE

Ve 23| -1 - C L Papedoris



SECTION 11 - DESCLOSURE OF OWNERSHP INTRRESTS
A, NATURECF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

Indxcatqthcuammof%hem ciostog Farty: o
i iPetsun { T Limited Hihitity compuny
{ YPublicly registered busingssieorporation. | 1 LimBed Habifity purtoership
f | Privately tiekd business Sorpotation -} Joint veature.
}_ 1 Sole proprietorship 3 Not-forprofit corporation.
{ 1 Qeneral parbershap y1s the net-for-prefit. corperation alsoa 301{a)3))?
{ }imited partoership P ves [ Tho

i ] Frost I T Other (plousespocify)

2. For legal entitios, the state {or-foreign, conatey) of iucorporation or arganirution, if applicable:
Flinois

3. For egal emtitied not organized i the State of Hiineis: Has the arganization registered to.do
busidess in the State-of Thinuly ay a Focolpn ety

f}Yey [ INa LX) Ouganized ln THinois
2. T THE DISCLOSING BARTY 1S A CEGAL ENTITY:

. Listbelow the Fallnimes and fitles, if appficable, of: (i all executive affisirs and al] direetors of
Urte entity; (i) for nottuvprofis corpavations, all members, fany, which dre fegal emities Gf thece
arc o such members, writc ne members which are legal entifies'y; (Hiylartewsts, eitates or other
siilay eutition, the frustes, exeeutor, adninistrator, orsimilarly sitvated: par!.y, {iv) fox-general or
fimsdted pacinerships, Huniied Uahility corapanies; Tinited liabifity p o Joint ventares,
woch ganeral puriner, managing member, nanages or gy other petson o Tegal eotity that dircetly or
inctireatly contrals the day-to-day reanigementof the Applisant. ,

NCYTE: Fach legal entity fisted below must subrait an EDS on its own belalt

cre b fist. e legal ewhbies.

2, Plesse provige the follaiving information donvelnitg each person of fegil sty having s ditéct or
indiract, current or prospeetive (Le. within & months afer City sction) beneficiat intorest (fncluding
avenotebipy in exeést of 7.9% afthe Applicant, Rxamples of such. an integest isolude shared io a
sorpotidon; parineithip jolerest in & partnership or joint ventiwe, interestofo mamber or nitgider i »

Vor 20584 C T Puedells
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BUSINESS ASSQCIATION

Morgan Pack Beverly Hills Business Association
Board of Directors
2021

Debra Gawsys, President

Mark Mielnicki, Vice President
Laurie Duncan Cleary, Secretary
Marti Jatis, Treasurer

Shirley Blazjeczyk, Director
Mark Fechner, Director

Keith Lewis, Director

Jamenda McCoy, Director

Mary Moss, Director

Joan Each Rowan, Director
Catoline Connors, Executive Director

10827 S. Western Ave. « Chicago, IL 60643 « (773) 779-2530 -«
www.mpbhba.org

info@mpbhba.org



limnited Hability commany, or interest of & beneficiary of atvust, estate or other simUar entity. 1€none,
grafe *None."

ROTE: Bach legal entity lsted holow toay be requited to submit an BB on ils owe bebalf

Nane Rusiness Address Peroentage Interest in the Applicatit

- e s et L - , o T e w o

il e it o

SECTION HI - INCOME OR COMPENSATIONT0, (78 CWNEREHIL BY, CITY FLECYE

OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party pmidﬂt‘d any ingom: of compensation 1o aty City elepted official dnriﬁg; ﬁiﬁ
1-miontly pesiod preveding the dateof this KDSY [ 1Ves No

Does the Disclosing Paty reasonbly expectio provide goy hicome ¢ cobipensation to agy Cige
elected offivial during the §2-month perdod followdng fhe datie of this EDS? { | VYes M e

If“yes" to either of the above, please identify below tie namels) of sueh Cily elected official(xyand
deseribe such ingome ot Sompensation:

Does any my eieuwd afﬁeui or @ ﬁw bﬁ:ﬁ ofthe Di\i@ﬂﬁﬂmg}}nrﬁs ) kmwledgwﬁw masmab%e
ingairy, any City elected ofﬁmi's spate or domestic pastiet, b o Fhigmisial fntarest (as defiaed in
Chapter 2-156 of the Muntidpal Cide: of Chicage (MIEE™)) fn the Distlosing Pacty?

{ ) Yes 1 N

I "yes," please identify below fie aame(s) of such Cliy elected official(s) andfor spouse(s)domestic
pavier(s) and describe the foanein] ierdst(s).

SECTION TV ~ DISCLOSURS OF SUBCOHNTRACTORS AND OXCHER RET AMNED PARTIRS

The Disclosing Party must disclose-the aave and business adiress of cach subeotitretor, atiomuy.
lobbyist (ds defined It MCC Cligpier 2-1.56), acoountant, consultant ad any ofher person of optity
whom the Disclasing Pasty has retained or expedts to retain.in conneetion with the Mater, a8 weil as,
the nelure of the miauomhvp and the total smovnt of the Fees paid or estimited 10 be paid. The
Disclosing Party I8 not reguired 1o diselose em;ﬂuybe»s who are paid solely *z:hmugh the Diselosing
“art,y‘s regbse payeotl. 1f theDisclosing Party is uncerain whather-a disclogurei taquired under thig

Seution, e Eiselosing Pacty must-sither apk the City whethior dsclosure is tequived o sadke the
fm,incx 20D,

Ver2618< ‘ C Page A al1s



Nague (indicate Whether  Busiieas  Reftionshiy to Disclosing Farly  Fees, (ngibe w’mﬂw_;,

revtined or snticipated  Addeess  (subuoniractor, attorney, 'Q_ﬁid;gi" 5 3
wbereisined) iobhyist, ete.) “houly rate” o “th.d

tiotan aoceptable nsponsm

See_affadzd I3,

(A hoets tHneoossasy
[ 7 Eheek here if the Disclosing Paety hae nof tetained, nor ekpioots to-fétabi, any such persons.or emities.
SECFION ¥ - CRRPIFICATRONS |

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUBRORT COMPLIANCE

thider MOE Sestion 2-82-415, substantial owasers.of buginess eotities thar-coptrct with the City must
remnofh iy compHance with their clitd suppot obligations Shroughout the: coritent’s teimn.

Hay sy pexson-whodirectly orindivectly owns 10% ovnwire of tha Disclosing Panty boen declared in
aredragse o sy Child sopport obligations ty any Hiitss-coar: af Soragictent Jjuelsdiciion?

[IYes [INe “ Mo peson directly or Inioeetly gns 1086 ormore of the Trisclosing Party.

I*Yes,” bay ﬂxo person wudered- ko & cowct-approved aghdtment for payeoent of alt supgott vwad-and
is thie. pecios it optoplinice with that agreement”

I 1¥es { 1o
B: FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS:

1. {This poragraph 1.applies only if th Mattétis a tonfoact being handled by e €aty's Department of
Frocerement Services.] b the Sysar pesiod: pmadmg the date of this B8, nejher the Disclosing
Party aor any Affiliated Entity-[goe defivition in (5) bﬂW}ﬁmm&ﬁi v gotuotion with the
precfopmanice of iy public cofiract, the-serviess of @i-integiiy Taoditor, mﬁbp&n&eﬁt privale sector
sposstor geaotdl, orintegeity sinipliante consulumt-{1.c., a1 iHARvidwal or catily with legal, auditing,
mvmngatwc orother stmitar.skils, designeied by & pubﬁc agviey 1@ holp Hié agendy monitorthe
agtvity of specified ogeney vendors a3 well a hélp the yefdors rel ot fherr busthoss prastiees se-thoy
caty b cotsidéred, for apepcy confradts in the future, orcontitie with-aeonferet it progress),

2. 'The Disclosing Party and iis Afiiliated Enlitios are not delinguent in the puyment of any Hoe, feg,
tan.or othey sovree of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, incloding, but not timited 1o, wetsr
and sewitt sharges, Hoengs fees; purking tivkets, propety teses wnd-sales taxes, nor iy the Disclosing
Farty delingue m i the payment of any tex adimioistered by the [llinols Degattrient of Revehue,

Ver 2o g1 7 .o :f_fa;g._?,:_ém’j’;::;: .
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The Diselosing Pasty and, i the Dischsing Pary isalogal entity, all of thse perions of entities
u.brunf" ¢d in Seetion W(BY1) of this BDS:

4 axediol presently debarred; suspended; proposed for dubasment, dectared Jueligible or velundarly
‘exclnded from any trangactions by any federal, stateios locat unit of governmen;

b, tave not, during the 5 years befure the date of tbis BB, been convigied of a crimingl offense.
adjudgod gy, ot fuda vk ngmm rendered againstahiem . conbsition with: sheaining
mmtee&mim ot pectorniing » pulitic (federdl, et of Jooal) transactionor contradt under ¢
ublic finsantion; x vielation of fidioral o stete antitast statites; Srand; embyedemintythell; forgery:
byibery; falsification or destriggtion of récordy; making false stutéments: or rwmmgmim propesty.

c. wre not presently indicted fer, or oriminally or civitly ehetiged by, a goverisatel entity (foderl,
wtate o hocaf) with commiigng any of th offcnses set Rﬂ:thom subparagropl (b} above;

d. havenot, during the S yours before tie date of this EDS, had one or moreipublic transactions
{federal, stute or Tovat} tecmingéed fir cniise or defmit: anr}

€. have not, doring the 5 Yo8fs beforethe date of s DS, been convicted, adjudged m‘llfty or frrnd
liable in & ¢ivil proceeding, o in any oriming o eivit action, inchillifg dctionscohcsning
envivonmentai-viokstions, nstituied by the City or By the federal government, any state, orany other
it of kidat governmiond.

4. The Disclosing Party undetstands and shalt cotmply With the applicsble tequirethents. o MEC
Chaptera 2-56 (Inspector Genoral) aisd 2-156: {Governmenta] Bdsdcs).

3. Cettificalions €5), {B).and (7) concer:
s the Digafosing Pady;
* afty “Contraster” {mcaning any contractor of subcontractorused by the Disclosing Puarsy in
sopmeotion with the Matler, including but not Hitod to alf persons uriegal entities. dmclmed
under Section IV, “Disclogure of bubmnﬂ«ﬁwm and Other Retained Parties™;
= any “Affiliated Bntily"” tmeaming a person or entity that, thraatl}' or itudivoctly: contrnls the
Miselosing Party,is portrolied by theDisclosing Paniy, or is, with the Disclosing Pary, under
somrich comrol of enother porson orentity). Indicia of control miude,_miham Ixig:gtaiann‘
interlacking sanagament or ownesship; jtentity of toxsests arvng fanil e ; shimred
facitities and squipmient; common uss of employees; or otganization. of'a busiess stity Sollowing
the ineligibility of abusiness entity o do business with federal or state or Tocsl povetningnt, '
inotidivg tis Clty, ysing substeotialty the sare waragement, owasiship, o prinoipds @ the
mchigible.entiry. With respast ta Conttactors, the term Mﬁlmwém ARNS & PAISONGL entity
that dirsetlyor fndireetly contiols-the Contractoy, is controlled by it, of, with the Cunttactor, i3
ander common control of another person or entity;
@ arey responaible otfjeial of te I)iack}srug Party, any Contéactor of apy Affillated Bailty or sny
other-official, ugent or emplavee of the I"Jmlnziﬂg Party, sy Gontegetdr o ony Afflisied Entity,
actifig putsuant Lo the: dirvetion or authonrmion of a responsible official of te Disclosing ¥ arty,
any Conletor or agty Aflilated Bntity-(collectivaly “Agonts"y,

Vi 201§ Fage Fol 15,



Heitaer dhe Disolosing Tarty, nor any Confractor, nor any Affiliaicd Badity of sithier she Disvlosing:
Party orany Contracior, norsny Agents have, during the § yvears beforg the dage of this BDS, or, with
respent to g Contractor, an Affiliated B Fntity, ot e Affitiated Bodiy of & Contractor doving the § years
before the date of sueh Contrastor's or AffHiated Bivity's-contract o engagement in conneetion with the
Matter:

2. britied or sttempted-to Bribs, or bedn eonvicted or dfudged guilty.of bribery or altempting.to bribe,
a public officer or emplayee of the Ciiy, the State of [hinols, orany agenoy of the fedepsl govornent
of of sty st of local government in the United States of Amefics, io.that officer’s ar émployee’s
official camacityy ~ -

b. agreed or collugdesd-with other blddors o prospestive bidders, or been a party toany el agrament,
or ben convicied or adjuliged guilty ofagreainint or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders,
tn restraintiof freedons of emm;;m by agieanient i bid o fixed prise of aflinrwise; or

. ke au adivivsion of such conduct deseribed in subparagragh (a) or (i;) alrove that is a matier of
record, but have not beers prosectted for such conduck; oy

d. wiolsted the provisions refirenced inMOC Subsection 2u92—326(a}(4}{0mtmm Reguiting a Bage
Wage): (a)(5XDobarhoont Regulafions); or (65 Minimuns Wage Ordinance).

6, Neithpr thc: Disclosing Party, novapy Affilialed Rritity or Conteactot, or apy of their smployees,
oficials, agante or flartnen, iy barced Trom comtracting with any unit of sfate or local govenminent as &
rosult of togaging in or being convizted of (13bid-rigging in vidlationof T20ULC8 533853 (2)
bid-titatngy it viclatiy of 130 IEOS SI33E-4 0r (3) any sivailar offdinde of any state or of the United
Stutes orAmema that contains e sage clements 1s the-offense o:“hid~rxggtag -ot bid-rotating.

. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any AffiHated Entity is Hsted on & Banctions List mahdained by the '
United States Department-of Commerce, $tats, or Treasury, ar any siodegeor, federal agenty.

8. {FOR APPLICANT OM, YI (:) Nmther the Applieant nor any “w:ﬁ::aﬂmg " fee MOC
Chapter 123, Astiele L for, ity and dofined toruns) of tie Applicant g eaarzwxiy m&mmd oF
chaiged with, o Ko mhﬁﬁfn&'gmﬁaﬁ o hifs pver been convieted of o plactd wodet sipervision for,
any oviming effense mvoiving actuni azmmpwi o conspiacy 1o eommiit bribery, theft, fraud, forgsny,
petjuty, dishonesty or Sectit againit-an officer.ar employee of the City orank *sister agney™; sid Gy
the-Apphisdnt understands and ackngiiedies that comphanee with Avtfole ¥ i a.continving royuimmerit
fordoing busingss with TE: IEMCC Chuspter 129, Artinte { sppliesto the Applicant, that

- Arifele’s porrmancet mmp}ﬂmm tm}wﬂ:m suporseden §-g0at ooinplinnce tirneframes in this Section V.

9. JFOR APPLICANY OI*IEYE.“‘H‘E Applicant and its Atiiiated Fatities will not usc, nor perinit dieir
subeontiactors tor use, any-faclfity listed as having an aofive exchusion by the' U.S. BPA on e feders
Syatent for Axiard Masapement (“SAM")

10. {FOR APPLICANT Om.YJ The Applicant _wil’i obtain from any contractors/subrontenetors hived
or ir e hived in conneofion with the Matier cerlifications el fn for snd substeoce (o these iy
Ceitifications (2} and (%) alg«:% and will not, withool the prior wirilien eonzent.of e Ty, use ay such

Ve 20181 . . Pmt(ofﬁ



contrastorsabconiuicion that does-hot provide siich certificationy g4kt the Applicant has ¥6as0n 0.
believe has not provided dr canriot providé truthfifl cetifications.

FL. 1f the Discloshig Pagty i uawble to cerfify fo any of the shove statements iv this Part B (Fusiher
Certifictions), the Disclosing Party mast explatnbelow:

i# ﬂm km TS “M& r thaworﬁ "Nom o 1Y rcap@nse@pea‘ts ot ﬂxe finos: ahove i\ wﬁl e ﬁnnshmvely
“presuined that the Disclostng Party certified to-the abuve statementy,

12, To the best-of the Disclast ing Pariy’s knowdodpe sfrer reavornabie inguiry, the following is.
coplete listof all euraptompioyera ol &&M@ng?m mmat iy tiwe-darng e 12-
mignthpertod procoding fiedate of il BOY Hiofes, of € Appointed officisl, ofthe Clty
of Chicagh (H'none, indicate with “N.‘A“ ar’ u@ne")

N one
13.Tothe best. efthamseiqsiagmny's kan wledecaties reasonmble inddiry, the Tollowing &
somplate Hist-of al} gﬂzsﬁ;at}w g mgimmarmmlmmgwm atany titte dining
the 12-nmonth pédod praceiing e i it o B this BDS, 1o aenmployes; or slevted o appoiited

fffctat, of the Gty of Chiouza. For igioses OF tiistatemanty = “g7Y dbck mot incldes: (radiring
e gonerally: avilishle fp Ciy emplayess ar fo.the genesal public; ox () food.or Stk oW ]
the coniksic of oRicial City buginese and Hiving 4 setafl valtie of Toss tha $25 pe reciplent, ocia

pofitieal pontiibution stbierwiteduly vogoredios 1 Ay S (i siono, Shdiprty with NIAY o
“Sme") Eﬁ o any g;mi&wu‘“bel ,;ﬁmm Tist s marae: of thie Cloy meipimie

o —

€, CRRTIRICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITURON

i, The Dmvinemg Pavhycortificy (it e fllWlﬂﬁhﬁﬁ Party: {cheok ong)
ffie 0 is ot

a*Aomngial ingtftutdon™ags dafined i MCC gemﬁ.g;32,455{[,-§_‘
2. HtheDisclosing Party I8 & fupncial dstition, then theLisclositig Party pledpes:
We are ot and will pot beconts o predatery leader asdedined in MCC Chapter 2-32, We fuither
pledpe that none of our wfiliates is, wind aone of them-will becamss, a riredatyry Tender ag defined in

MGC Chipter 2-32. W imdeorstand that becoiniig 2 predutory Ionder or beconing, an affiliste of
piedalory Jetder may result-in the loss of Tin peivilege of dolng business with fhe City "

»

Ver 2081 . . Pagﬂq%’ls :



If the Disclosing Party is ﬂﬂﬂ‘*iz % inalie this pledge bectuse H.or uy ef 11 aﬂblmic%e {us defined in
MO Sention 2-32-455(B)) ki & produtory lendet within e 1agining of MCC Chapter 2-32 , Splain
tere (atiach a_&ldx_um_’xq_l pages if necessary):

4He Tettais “NA™ the-word "None," ora0 respoiss Apears on the Hees aligve, it will be
ronchusitely piesiumed that the Distloiing Patiy vertified to tio above stafenients.

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL BVFEREST I8 CITY BUSINESS

sy wordsor terrts-definied in MCT Chapter 2-156 have tho stme meatings if used in this Past D.
. In accordavice with MCC Section 2-156-1 102 T the best-ol'thic Btsclmmg Party's krmvm!g,c

,aﬁet ransonsble’ inqutry, ‘does. any officisl or erployes of the.City havea finanoinl kierest b his or
her own name or i thie. name ol aty ohiet person or entity in the Mador?

{ ) Yo B Mo

NOTE: Ifyou checked “Yes™ to Item DE1), procced to Ttemes D(2) and 13(8). 1 you chrecked “Kiy"
10 Trera (1), skip Itema D{2) a0d T(3) snd procogd 1o Yat 12,

2. Ulesy sold porshent te a.process of competitivis Mding, o ifierinise pegmitied, o City dlevied
niﬁmat ar-employee shafl have o finuncial interegtinhis oﬂ’m mm&lﬂb ot the newne of any
ilser person or entity in the purchage of sy propenty that G} beloigs to the City, or (i) is sold for
foxes O assessments, oF () is 5014 by vintne of legal process at the sl of the Gy (collectively.
“City Property Sule”). Compensation for property x‘nitmpm'aaam to the City's eminen dovxain
power-docs 1ot eonstitute & flnancial interest within the meaning of fhis Patt D.

Do ihe Matter involve a Ciy Property Sdle?
[} ¥es [ 1No

3. If you checked "“Yes" to Trem (1), provide, the names-and business addresses of the City officials
or omployens imwng sueh Dol interest nrd fdentily the naturs of the Hosneial tsrest

Name Business Adihess: Natureof Finsincial Interest

e - i Eianis e i ot oale iy

4, The Diselositg Party fowthior cortities that no prohibited inancial inigwest in the Matter will be
soquiared vy any City official or srployse,

VeI : . PaeBolfs -



B, CERTIFICATION REGARDING S$LAYVERY BRA BUSINESS

Please cheek elther{1) ot (2 below. Iile Disclosing Party thooks-(2), the Bisclosing Party
st diselose blow vk iu anatachmivii o (his BDS sl informption reqaiml«by {2). Balhwro o
commgly svith iese disclosurn requisoments: iy nale-usiy eontrickentered ffo witlh he City in
conpection with fhe Matier-voidable by the City,

K1 Tt Dislosing Party velea fat the Disclosing Panty s scasdhod e and all st of

e isclostg Pasty-anid anty nd all grodecessor epififien epanditiy recqrds ofpvestents of profiss
fromy slavery or staveholder insiange pohicies dm*mg mas’iavm esn{inchuding lassranoe policies

Whwed fo slaveholders. that yrovided coverage For-dlmuge to o fury-or deathuof sk slaves). and

the Disclosing Pasty has Jowrtd.ng such reeeds.

e ThETHisclosing Parly verifios {hat, as a resulf of wuﬁmhng he gearch in gtegr {1} above, the
msctasing Party bas fomd reooeds of Trvestmisnds o profits Som slovery or Slavekalder insurance

- poliies. The Disclosing Party verifies hat the-followig gondtitates: ﬁﬂ}dzwmm'éaf ailsuch.
oords, inemdm.g tx amies of aoy. and-allstaves o &Iat?ﬁm‘ldm Poscribed inﬁmse racords:

p . . N . s o
s g dasany * At o " T b A A T R T T : it

SECTION VI - CERTIRICATIONS PORFRORRALLY BN
ROTE: $ihe Master i8 federaily fonded; complsts:this Section V1. Ifthemiﬁﬂﬁt
Teiterally fuvided, gracest o Seotion VIL Foi puyoses of this &wmm% mc ceedits stiocated by
i Chty anal procsieds of delitcbligations of the Gty sre not Raleiel Rinding,

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBRYING

D MATTERS

L. Listbelow the uames of'all prrsony-or entities registered; u,adm e feddal Lobbying
Diselogure. Act 0f 1995, as amended, whohave made lobhyini oottaits on bebil 6f (he Pissiosing
P‘amf with tmyﬁct to-the Matier: {Add sheets i nocessaryt:

e § AP P o A

4+ g,

~Ir 7o ex;;{smaﬂ of appea;s o hﬂgmé- o ﬂw lmess ahave or 1£ ﬁm 1¢nm "NA" iy u’ [l:u.. wcra "Nom“
apper, Wwill be conclusively presumed thar the Disclosing Party taeas-that MO pérsons of-eafitios
segistered undér the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1895, avammded, have mads Tobbyug contacts on
behalf of the Disclosing Parly with respect-to the Matter}

2. Fhe Pisclosiog Pznw has pol spent and-will not ez.{mad any feducalty: appmm jated funds to pay
any pevion or éntity lisled in paragraph A(1) above for bis or bar lﬁﬁbying sptisfiles or to pay Sny
ferson of gntity to influence obatiemptty inflosnee ot officer o employes of any agency, a de 2 Fiped
by applieable fderal gy, mmmbu off,mgmt;s. an officer of gm;ﬁiqyec i megmsa oy &i employee
Ve 2R . _ Pﬁgwﬂnf 53



w3 menber 5TCHngress; in corastion with the sveard of apy Tedeeally-finded contraet, waking any
federally funded-grant orlogn; entering Iito any cooperative agteemant, ot wtlmd CONRBUE, TENnew,
4mend, of modily aty f&d&r‘aﬁy funded, contract, geaut, Toan, o conpecutive sjifeerhatt.

3. The Disclosing Party will subimit an updatod cenifivation af the end of sk calendar quarter iz
witich there eocurs any event that maksiially abivcts the scoutuay of the stuiments and infosmation set
Toith ‘tn paragraphs A(1)-end A(2) dbove.

4. The Disclosing Party cerfifies tat cithes: {3 it is not.ans oxganiztion dessribed. in supticn
Sﬂl{q}(ﬁi af-the taternal Bevene Godgof 1986, of (it is e mnmmﬁw i séctlon
SOL()AY of i Torsnal Mevining Code of 1986 Buthas ot engaged and will ot engage in “Ldbbying

Activittes,” o3 that term is défined i the Lobbylng Distlosute At of 1993, a5 monded,

dm:aﬁda ol 'fhé Muttéi andd mrmkﬁ éacb kmﬁmﬁnm pm:rmﬂg waitableto the City upim wqus:s
B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OFPORTUNITY

I e Matter is foderelly Rinded; federat rogulations requite e Applicastand all yroposic
auboon(fetods 1 subimit te Fallowing ifortetiog with thidrbids or 1 wiidag at the: maof

negolinlicos.

Is the Digologing. Partyihe Appliean?
{}¥es I Tve

I *Yes," anawer hcthree questions. belpw:

b, Have you deveioped and do you ave on fleaffimative a6 programs gursaant 1o applicable
foderal regulafions? (Spe 41 CPR Pari 69-2.)
{ 1¥es [ 1M

Have you fled with the Joint Reporting Committes; the Divector ofithe Gice of Foderal Contragl
G‘»ﬁmp{iamc Progring; ov fleBqual Bmploymert Dpportunity Compnission afl epuris dne uisdlés-the
applicuble Gling rediveenty?

[ 1Ves [iNo ] 1Reporss notseguired

Havo.you paricipated oy previons soutiacts ot sshegniacts subjeet fiythe
eqmi opportinity claunge? )

[]Yes { 1Mo

Ff you ehecked o™ to question (1) or {2) abuve, please provide an explanation:

Ver 20181 : Bage 16 of 48



SECEYOR Vi « FURTHER ACENOWLEDGMERTS ANE CERTIPICATION |
The Drisclostg Party understunds and agroés that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledpmionts contained in (s BDE witlbecome part of say
contract o otfier sgrement bitween the Applicuntand the City in conioction-with the Matter, whether

peocutenens, City asststince, of ather Clfy gotfon, and are material indocements to fhe City's exetution,
of any contruct or teking other action with respect to fhe Matter. The chlosmg Party siderstandsethat
it must womply will all stabutes, ordinauces, and mpulations on which this BDS is based.

B. The City's Govarmmisntal Fthics Ordinarice, MCC Chagiter 2-156, impases: eertain dutios and
UbLEAEORY on peegs-of enfitivg sbulding City contravts, work, busmm, wmmmﬁcm Vo Ol m:t
of this.ordirance and nmmng program it availshle on line atww, sigo Ors/Bitics, nd rox
alsd boobiwined fropatiie Cltd's Round ofBthics, 130N, Sedowick St sm iﬁ{? C%himgn fL-EE?&JO,
{312) 744.9660. The ‘chiomng Party — mmply Tully with this ordiniance,

€. Ifthe City deteiines that wiy inforrition pfcﬁ'idﬁsd in thiy EDS is false, Incomplets or inaccurate,

eny eontract or other agreement iix conriection with which it.is subunitted may'be rescinded-of bo void

ar voidabiz, and the City iy Juysie any rerngdivg under the conlinct or agreement: {afmv[ rescinded or

woid), of faw, or in equity, in s terminatingthe Disclosing Party's padicipation in the Matter

andifor declining wallow. ﬁ;bmwlpsmgkn@‘ta padicipate In Qﬁm* City transactions. Remedies at

fw for o falve stdtesient of matertal fact may Yichgde incaresnition and an divard to the Clty of ireble,
daspnges.

B, ftis the Cly's policy-w make this Jocumisnt me:ail&!:rla fo the public on its Inturpet sitoand/or upin,
request. Some or alf of the infigetion provided i, wod appended to, tis BDS may be-niade pibiicly
uvatiabie on the Internet, in response to.n Freedom of Tufarmistion Act sequesh, or ofherwige. By
somplpting and sigingthis FOS; tvs Disclosing Pary walves ani veloasey agy possible fights ov
clalms whilah it inay-Yave agatnst the Gity i commection with the gublie reldagie of Tnformation
cottained in this BDS axidalao apthaiiies the Clty 1o varify the accuraay of any information subritied
in this B8,

. The informoation provided in fhis BUS must be leept curtent. In the.éveut of changes, the Discloing
Pm‘w gt sapplestent Ui DS up to. the thae the City takes acfon. on the Miatter, ¥ the Matis a
sontract bebvie handlnd by theClty’s Department of Proeuvenient Services, th Disctosing Party viust
updite this FixS-as the mmmqum NOTH: With yespect o Matters yubject to MCC Chapter

1423, Antigle 1 (imposing PERMANENT INEEIGIDILATY. foc certain specified oifisnses), the
infocmation provided heredn ragar&mg alzgxblhty raust ho kepl current Tar ¢ fongar periad, us required
by MOC Chiapter 123 and.Sectien 2-154-026.

Ver 20181 O pegesiobss



CERTIFICATION

Unde penalty. of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execnte
this EDS, uid all applicable Appendices, on belia{f of the Disclosing Paity, and (2) warrants that afl
certifications dnd statements contained in this EDS, and all applicable Appendices, are true, accurate
and coinplete a5 of the date firmished to the City.

aortun Porie Beverly Hile $ugiaess Assodiation
(Print or type s¥act legal name of Disclosing Party)

_ {Sign here)
_Corolvme Lonn s

(Print or type name of person signing)
Exewihve Diredhw
(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me Ollf(da_té:' "i GA,

u Lok mz,._%_z:iw;- ),

i JNotacd Pablic

Commission expires: W@? ‘?",a?

, — SWE'ENEY
{ elyaswesn

Qﬁuﬁgﬁggmdﬂlﬂnoié :
& Notary PUbHE - State ofllinois -
. j&&.ﬁéﬁﬁﬂm;&“?m:w?ié@e :

Ver20t8-1 ’ Page 12 of 18



CIEY OF CHIGAGO
BCONOMIC DISCELOSORE STATEMENT AND AREIDAVIT
APVENDIR 4

PAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WERH S5 RCTRD CHry ORCIALS
AVD DEPABTMENT HEADS :

enﬁ&" fvluéir has. tmi:y awm:udﬁmmﬁslﬁg _

Under MCC Sevtion 2-§54-013, the Disclosing Patty mst: fsckisg wls.ethe; stach Disclostog Pany
atany “Applicable Paty® or uny-Spvuse or Bomadtic Pﬁmﬁ%‘f Aty sy "familind
setationighiyr witly any-clocted City olficial mdmm«nm & “Yamifiabcobationship® exfsts if; as.of
dhie:due this ELIE i signeds the Disclostng Rayor suy *App zgablem grang Spause or I)nmamic-
Partner e is velated 1o themuyor, awy aldscian, the sty ek, thitcior
departmentlisad 45 spouso o domistic partner or as auyof Hie faﬁﬁWﬁg.kWMﬁwr by hmod at
adaption; paredt, i, brothir or sléter, avinf orincls; wioos ot heflisw, gretiipare
fathi —m«m moﬁxwzmmwm,d@mwm steptishai s s
L StEpbrothe msmgswmﬂrmhmﬂ;mﬁa&mm

msclnamg Pauy is A finited pmnaﬁ:m, a,%i matmgem magmgmmw amti mambcm aﬁim
Bizctosing Batey, if she Disolosing Party.is o tited Habifity cotopsany, ()il grinuipat officess uE e
uiudmngm”mﬁmmpeMantmmﬁ%mmw st :
Party. “Pringipal offivers” montis the prosident, chltef operating tfffoet, tmmuhve diwﬁmr.. ehiief

Boanéis) officen, Trenguets or tecrotary ofa lopul eatliy orany person cxscilifig stimior authoriy.

Bib¢ the Disclosing Paiy o any “Applicabls Paety® oi giry Sporse or Dlomisstic Facaer thereof”
avrently have g “Thoilind velationship” with.anelected oity offictal or depantiswent head?

[ }Yes o

KEyes, ldone ddantify bekoer (1) 0 name mnd IS oFsuch; PSR {2)4he yaxie of the Jegat cntity ty
whigh sush presson Is vammested; (3} e nanie and v ol the-legted-oty nifiginl or deptuiment bead o

whot such. pessan fins o Faiiitial velagionshipy, and {4) e, prmw nadars.of suich fanitial refationship,

,,,,,,,
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) CIIVOF CHIGAGO .
ECONGMEC DISCLOSTIRE STATHMENT AND APPIDAVIY
ARPENDIX B ‘

RUILDING CODE BCOFRLAN/APRUBLIN LANDLORD CERTICATION

This Appeadix iy o be:completad ondy by () the Applicant, amd (b any Tegdabontity which bag g divect
owrensii interest in hé-Applisant extetding 7.5% tan "Owne™. 1t is not 1o be comploted by myy
iegal entity which has-only anindirest owaueship. interest o the Applicant.

1. Pursuont to MOC Section 2454018, i the Applicent or any-Dwheridentifiedas s bulifivg code
scofflaw or pidblom latidlond pubsuait to MCC Section 202-4167 ‘

[} Yes b{fﬂa
L. fdieAbphioaat is adngal colity peblicly treded on ang exdhiy

the Applia dnled o vl oo st o ok

g i iy oftieriof Bissolor f
o phiskant o MCG Section

[1Y¥es [ INo 1] The Applicant is ot publicly fraded enany excinge.

3. 4F ves tor{Tyor (2) sbouvis, pliase ideniify Below the i ufeach peisin.ok Jégsk entity- ldentifiod
as a bufldisg ode stoffiw o problitts taillotd and theaddicss ol cad Brildn or bididngs 1o which
iha pertinent cude vielations gpply.

Ver.z015-1 ’ . Page e of1E - .



CIIY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC IISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND ARTYDAVIY
APPENDIX C

PROIBYTION.ON WAGE & SALARY BISTORY SCRERNING - CERTIFICATION

aampleted only by dt Applicant thaf is complefing thie BDS 934 “cotlrag

Hon 200-385. Tt sectfon, whivhshould be msam et amlssloom);
vicrally oovors s Party sy wifoomEt puRANL by Which thoy: () receten Cify of O 54
considetutivn for smim, Wk o goods provided (‘mchxdmg@iihri Vot othel mofmwl mm},

ar'(H) piy s City tioey for a ticanse, grgfitor cohcksston: almw;n;gﬂiem toreomingt w trodiness on
Ciiy preﬁnm

On behalf of anApplicant fhist s asotimstonpusuant fo MO Section 2-02-385, T herdby certifthat
s Anplicss ts i complibncs with JKOE Seotion 297385 6)(4 Y aud (2, wh&e&mﬂﬂbﬁv ﬁ) mmeg'
b appHicatit hammﬁwr sage ot salagy bissony, or (i) deskding job aplicants” wage 6 ety
history from curmeht ot former erinloveis. 1als0.ceeiify that the Apslicunt hat adepted a policy that -

indtudes Siose probibitiens,
B Y
[ 1Mo

{ 1NYA T am not au Applionm that s “conbractor as-dofined fn MEC Section 2:92-385.
Thids certifisation shall serée as o affidavit roquisod by MOC Section 2-92-385(6)(1)
i you chetked “no™tothe ghove, pleass explain.

o I U R e ; : g Py

Wor 2018 © o Page XS oF LS.



EXHIBIT 3
CONTRACTOR INSURANCE PROVISIONS

Department of Planning & Development
Special Service Areas

A. Insurance Required

Contractor must provide and maintain at Contractor's own expense, during the term of the
Agreement and during the time period foliowing expiration if Contractor is required to return and
perform any work, services, or operations, the insurance coverages and requirements specified
below, insuring ali work, services, or operations related to the Agreement.

1)

2)

Workers Compensation and Employers Liability (Primary and Umbrella)

Workers Compensation Insurance, as prescribed by applicable law covering all
employees who are to provide a service under this Agreement and Employers Liability
coverage with limits of not less than $500,000 each accident; $500,000 disease-policy
limit; and $500,000 disease-each employee, or the full per occurrence limits of the policy,
whichever is greater.

Contractor may use a combination of primary and excess/umbrelia policy/policies to
satisfy the limits of liability required herein. The excess/umbrelia policy/policies must
provide the same coverages/follow form as the underlying policy/policies.

Commercial General Liability {Primary and Umbrelia)
Commercial General Liability Insurance or equivalent must be maintained with limits of not
less than $1.000.000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, and property
damage liability. Coverages must include the following: All premises and operations,
products/completed operations, separation of insureds, defense, and contractual liability
(not to include Endorsement CG 21 39 or equivalent).

The City must be provided additional insured status with respect to liability arising out of
Contractor’'s work, services or operations and completed operations performed on behalf
of the City. The City’s additional insured status must apply to liability and defense of suits
arising out of Contractor's acts or omissions, whether such liability is attributable to the
Contractor or to the City on an additional insured endorsement form acceptable to the
City. The full policy limits and scope of protection also will apply to the City as an additional
insured, even if they exceed the City’'s minimum limits required herein. Contractor's
liability insurance must be primary without right of contribution by any other insurance or
self-insurance maintained by or available to the City.

Contractor may use a combination of primary and excess/umbrella policy/policies to
satisfy the limits of liability required herein. The excess/umbrella policy/policies must
provide the same coverages/follow form as the underlying policy/policies.



3) Automobile Liability (Primary and Umbrella)
When any motor vehicies (owned, non-owned and hired) are used in connection with
Services to be performed, the Contractor must maintain Automobile Liability Insurance
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence limit, for bodily injury and property

damage. The City is to be added as an additional insured on a primary, non-contributory
basis.

Contractor may use a combination of primary and excess/umbrella policy/policies to
satisfy the limits of liability required herein. The excess/umbrella policy/policies must
provide the same coverages/follow form as the underlying policy/policies.

4) Professional Liability
When any professional consultants (e.g. CPA’s Attorney, Architects, Engineers) perform
work, services, or operations in connection with this Agreement, Professional Liability
Insurance covering acts, errors, or omissions must be maintained with limits of not less
than $500,000. When policies are renewed or replaced, the policy retroactive date must
coincide with or precede, start of work on the Agreement. A claims-made policy which is
not renewed or replaced must have an extended reporting period of iwo (2) years.

5) Crime
The Contractor is responsibie for all persons handling funds under this Agreement
against loss by dishonesty, robbery, theft, destruction or disappearance, computer fraud,
credit card forgery and other refated crime risks.

B. Security Firms

If the Contractor enters into a subcontract with a Security Firm, such Security Firm must be
certified by the State of lllinois and the Security Firm's employees must be registered and certified
by the State. Contractor must ensure and require any Security Firm subcontractor to comply with
the Risk Management Division approved Security Firm Insurance Provision set forth in Exhibit 4
of this Agreement, attached hereto and incorporated by references as though fully set forth herein.

C. Additional Requirements

Evidence of Insurance. Contractor must fumish the City, Chicago Department of Planning and
Development (DPD), City Hall Room 1000, 121 North LaSalle Street 60602, original certificates
of insurance and additional insured endorsement, or other evidence of insurance, to be in force
on the date of this Agreement, and renewal certificates of Insurance and endorsement, or such
similar evidence, if the coverages have an expiration or renewal date occurring during the term of
this Agreement. Contractor must submit evidence of insurance prior to execution of Agreement.
The receipt of any ceriificate does not constitute agreement by the City that the insurance
requirements in the Agreement have been fully met or that the insurance policies indicated on the
certificate are in compliance with all requirements of Agreement. The faiture of the City to obtain,
nor the City's receipt of, or failure to object to a non-complying insurance certificate, endorsement

10



or other insurance evidence from Contractor, its insurance broker(s) and/or insurer(s) will not be
construed as a waiver by the City of any of the required insurance provisions. Contractor must
advise all insurers of the Agreement provisions regarding insurance. The City in no way warrants
that the insurance required herein is sufficient to protect Contractor for liabilities which may arise
from or relate to the Agreement. The City reserves the right to obtain complete, certified copies
of any required insurance policies at any time.

Failure to Maintain Insurance. Failure of the Contractor to comply with required coverage and
terms and conditions outlined herein will not limit Contractor’s liability or responsibility nor does it
relieve Contractor of the obligation to provide insurance as specified in this Agreement.
Nonfulfillment of the insurance conditions may constitute a violation of the Agreement, and the
City retains the right to suspend this Agreement until proper evidence of insurance is provided, or
the Agreement may be terminated.

Notice of Material Change, Canceliation or Non-Renewal. Contractor must provide for sixty (60}
days prior written notice to be given to the City in the event coverage is substantially changed,
canceled or non-renewed and ten (10) days prior written notice for non-payment of premium.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions on
referenced insurance coverages must be borne by Contractor.

Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor hereby waives its rights and its insurer(s)’ rights of and agrees
to require their insurers to waive their rights of subrogation against the City under all required
insurance herein for any loss arising from or relating to this Agreement. Contractor agrees to
obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this
provision applies regardless of whether or not the City received a waiver of subrogation
endorsement for Contractor’s insurer(s).

Contractor's Insurance Primary. All insurance required of Contractor under this Agreement shall
be endorsed to state that Contractor’s insurance policy is primary and not contributory with any
insurance carrier by the City.

No Limitation as to Contractor's Liabilities. The coverages and limits furnished by Contractor in
no way limit the Contractor’s fiabilities and responsibilities specified within the Agreement or by
law.

No Contribution by City. Any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained by the City do not
contribute with insurance provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

Insurance not Limited by Indemnification. The required insurance to be carried is not limited by
any limitations expressed in the indemnification language in this Agreement or any limitation
placed on the indemnity in this Agreement given as a matter of law.

Insurance and Limits Maintained. If Contractor maintains higher limits and/or broader coverage
than the minimums shown herein, the City requires and shall be entitled the higher limits and/or
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broader coverage maintained by Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the
specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the City.

Joint Venture or Limited Liability Company. If Contractor is a joint venture or limited lability
company, the insurance policies must name the joint venture or limited liability company as a
named insured.

Other Insurance obtained by Contractor. If Contractor desires additional coverages, the
Contractor will be responsible for the acquisition and cost.

Insurance required of Subcontractors. Contractor shall name the Subcontractor(s) as a named
insured(s) under Contractor's insurance or Contractor will require each Subcontractor(s) to
provide and maintain Commercial General Liability, Commercial Automobile Liability, Worker's
Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance and when applicable Excess/Umbrella Liability
Insurance with coverage at least as broad as in outlined in Section A, Insurance Required. The
fimits of coverage will be determined by Contractor. Contractor shall determine if Subcontractor(s)
must also provide any additional coverage or other coverage outlined in Section A, Insurance
Required. Contractor is responsible for ensuring that each Subcontractor has named the City as
an additional insured where required on an additional insured endorsement form acceptable to
the City. Contractor is also responsible for ensuring that each Subcontractor has complied with
the required coverage and terms and conditions outlined in this Section B, Additional
Requirements. When requested by the City, Contractor must provide

to the City certificates of insurance and additional insured endorsements or other evidence of
insurance. The City reserves the right to obtain complete, certified copies of any required
insurance policies at any time. Failure of the Subcontractor(s) to comply with required coverage
and terms and conditions outlined herein will not limit Contractor’s liability or responsibility.

City’s Right to Modify. Notwithstanding any provisions in the Agreement to the contrary, the City,
Department of Finance, Risk Management Office maintains the right to modify, delete, alter or
change these requirements.
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EXHIBIT 4
SECURITY FIRM INSURANCE PROVISIONS

Department of Planning & Development
Special Service Areas

A. Insurance Required

Security Firm must provide and maintain at Security Firm's own expense, until Contract
completion and during the time period following expiration if Security Firm is required to return
and perform any work, services, or operations, the insurance coverages and requirements
specified below, insuring all work, services, or operations related to the Contract.

1)

Workers Compensation and Employers Liability (Primary and Umbrella}

Workers Compensation Insurance, as prescribed by applicable law covering ali
employees who are to provide a service under this Contract and Employers Liability
coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each accident; $1,000,000 disease-policy
limit; and $1,000,000 disease-each employee, or the full per occurrence limits of the
policy, whichever is greater.

Security Firm may use a combination of primary and excess/umbrella policy/policies to
satisfy the limits of liability required herein. The excess/umbrella policy/policies must
provide the same coverages/follow form as the underlying policy/policies.

Security Firm may use a combination of primary and excess/umbrella policy/policies to
satisfy the limits of liability required herein. The excess/umbrella policy/policies must
provide the same coverages/foliow form as the underlying policy/policies.

Commercial General Liability (Primary and Umbrella)
Commercial General Liability Insurance or equivalent must be maintained with limits of not
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, and property
damage liability. Coverages must include the following: All premises and operations,
products/completed operations, separation of insureds, defense, and contractual liability
(not to include Endorsement CG 21 39 or equivalent).

The City of Chicago and Contractor must be provided additional insured status with
respect to liability arising out of Security Firm’s work, services or operations and completed
operations performed on behalf of the City and Contractor. The Contractor and the City’s
additional insured status must apply to liability and defense of suits arising out of Security
Firm's acts or omissions, whether such liability is attributable to the Security Firm or o the
City and Contractor on an additional insured endorsement form acceptable to the City and
Contractor. The full policy limits and scope of protection also will apply to the City and
Contractor as an additional insured, even if they exceed the City’s and Contractor's
minimum limits required herein. Security Firm’s liability insurance must be primary without
right of contribution by any other insurance or self-insurance maintained by or available to
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the City and Contractor.

Security Firm may use a combination of primary and excess/umbrelia policy/policies to
satisfy the limits of liability required herein. The excess/umbrella policy/policies must
provide the same coverages/follow form as the underlying policy/policies.

3) Automobile Liability {Primary and Umbrella)
When any motor vehicles (owned, non-owned and hired} are used in connection with
Services to be performed, the Security Firm must maintain Automobile Liability Insurance
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence limit, for bodily injury and property
damage. The City and Contractor are to be added as additional insureds on a primary,
non-contributory basis.

Security Firm may use a combination of primary and excess/umbrelia policy/policies to
satisfy the limits of liability required herein. The excess/umbrella policy/policies must
provide the same coverages/follow form as the underlying policy/policies.

4) Professional Liability
Professional Liabiiity Insurance covering acts, errors, or omissions must be maintained
with limits of not less than $1,000.000. When policies are renewed or replaced, the policy
retroactive date must coincide with or precede start of work on the Contract. A claims-
made policy which is not renewed or replaced must have an extended reporting period of
two (2) years.

B. Additional Requirements

Evidence of Insurance. Security Firm must furnish the Contractor and the City of Chicago
Department of Planning and Development (DPD), City Hall Room 1000, 121 North LaSalle Street
60602, original certificates of insurance and additional insured endorsement, or other evidence of
insurance, to be in force on the date of this Contract, and renewal certificates of Insurance and
endorsement, or such similar evidence, if the coverages have an expiration or renewal date
occurring during the term of this Contract. Security Firm must submit evidence of insurance prior
to execution of Contract. The receipt of any certificate does not constitute agreement by the
Contractor that the insurance requirements in the Contract have been fully met or that the
insurance policies indicated on the certificate are in compliance with all requirements of Contract.
The failure of the Contractor to obtain, nor the Contractor’s receipt of, or failure to object to a non-
complying insurance certificate, endorsement or other insurance evidence from Security Firm, its
insurance broker(s) and/or insurer(s) will not be construed as a waiver by the Contractor of any
of the required insurance provisions. Security Firm must advise all insurers of the Contract
provisions regarding insurance. The Contractor in no way warrants that the insurance required
herein is sufficient to protect Security Firm for liabilities which may arise from or relate to the
Contract. The Contractor reserves the right to obtain complete, certified copies of any required
insurance policies at any time.

Failure to Maintain Insurance. Failure of the Security Firm to comply with required coverage and
terms and conditions outlined herein will not limit Security Firm's liability or responsibility nor does
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it relieve Security Firm of the obligation to provide insurance as specified in this Contract.
Nonfulfillment of the insurance conditions may constitute a violation of the Contract, and the
Contractor retains the right to suspend this Contract until proper evidence of insurance is
provided, or the Contract may be terminated.

Notice of Material Change, Canceliation or Non-Renewal. Security Firm must provide for sixty
(60) days prior written notice to be given to the Contractor in the event coverage is substantially
changed, canceled or non-renewed and ten (10) days prior written notice for non-payment of
premium.

Deductibles and Self-insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions on
referenced insurance coverages must be borne by Security Firm.

Waiver of Subrogation. Security Firm hereby waives its rights and its insurer(s)’ rights of and
agrees to require their insurers to waive their rights of subrogation against the Contractor and the
City of Chicago under all required insurance herein for any loss arising from or relating to this
Contract. Security Firm agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Contractor or
the City of Chicago received a waiver of subrogation endorsement for Security Firni’s insurer(s).

Contractor’s Insurance Primary. All insurance required of Security Firm under this Contract shall
be endorsed to state that Security Firm's insurance policy is primary and not contributory with any
insurance carrier by the Contractor or the City of Chicago.

No Limitation as to Security Firm's Liabilities. The coverages and limits furnished by Security
Firm in no way limit the Security Firm's liabilities and responsibilities specified within the Contract
or by law.

No Contribution by City. Any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained by the Contractor
and the City of Chicago do not contribute with insurance provided by Security Firm under this
Contract.

Insurance not Limited by Indemnification. The required insurance to be carried is not limited by
any limitations expressed in the indemnification language in this Contract or any limitation placed
on the indemnity in this Contract given as a matter of law.

Insurance and Limits Maintained. If Security Firm maintains higher limits and/or broader coverage
than the minimums shown herein, the Contractor and the City of Chicago requires and shail be
entitied the higher limits and/or broader coverage maintained by Security Firm. Any available
insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be
available to the Contractor and the City of Chicago.

Joint Venture or Limited Liability Company. If Security Firm is a joint venture or limited liability
company, the insurance policies must name the joint venture or limited liability company as a
named insured.

Other Insurance obtained by Security Firm. If Security Firm desires additional coverages, the
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Security Firm will be responsible for the acquisition and cost.

Insurance required of Subcontractors. Security Firm shall name Subcontractor(s) as a named
insured(s) under Security Firm's insurance or Security Firm will require each Subcontractor(s) to
provide and maintain Commercial General Liability, Commercial Automobile Liability, Worker's
Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance and when applicable Excess/Umbrella Liability
Insurance with coverage at least as broad as in outlined in Section A, Insurance Required. The
limits of coverage will be determined by Security Firm. Security Firm shall determine if
Subcontractor(s) must also provide any additional coverage or other coverage outlined in Section
A, Insurance Required. Security Firm is responsible for ensuring that each Subcontractor has
named the Contractor and the City of Chicago as additional insureds where required on an
additional insured endorsement form acceptable to the Contractor and to the City of Chicago.
Security Firm is also responsible for ensuring that each Subcontractor has complied with the
required coverage and terms and conditions outlined in this Section B, Additional Requirements.
When requested by the Contractor or the City of Chicago, Security Firm must provide to the
Contractor and the City of Chicago certificates of insurance and additional insured endorsements
or other evidence of insurance. The Contractor and the City of Chicago reserves the right to obtain
complete, certified copies of any required insurance policies at any time. Failure of the
Subcontractor(s) to comply with required coverage and terms and conditions outlined herein will
not limit Security Firm's liability or responsibility.

City’s Right to Modify. Notwithstanding any provisions in the Contract to the contrary, the City,
Department of Finance, Risk Management Office maintains the right to modify, delete, alter or
change these requirements.
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EXHIBIT 5

Prevailing Wages

Prevailing wage rates for this Agreement are posted at the following link:
https://www2.illinois.gov/idol/Laws-Rulessf CONMED/Pages/2019-Rates.aspx




EXHIBIT 6

Performance Bond Form

Per Section 3.10, this applies to construction contracts only.



EXHIBIT 7

Contractor Affidavit
Contractor Name:
Special Service Area Number:
Agreement (“Agreement”):
Agreement between the City of Chicage and dated
, relating to the provision of special services.
AFFIDAVIT
The undersigned, , as , and on behalf
of , having been duly sworn under oath, certifies that in the
year , it performed that portion of the Services described in Exhibit 1 of the Agreement

in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, to the extent described in the attached Full-Year Assessment
Form and that it spent that portion of funds obtained from the City in connection with that Agreement on
the Services described in Exhibit 1, to the extent described in the attached Full-Year Assessment Form |
The Full-Year Assessment Form shall be in the form prescribed by the City and shall contain such level of
detail as the City may require from time to time.

Nothing in this Affidavit may be construed as limiting Contractor’s obligations under the Agreement. All
terms not defined in this Affidavit will be as defined in the Agreement,

Under penalty of perjury, | certify that I am authorized to execute this Affidavit on behalf of the Contractor,
that I have personal knowledge of the certifications made in this Affidavit, and that they are true and correct.

NAME OF CONTRACTOR:

Signature of Authorized Officer

Name of Authorized Officer (Print or Type)

State of

County of

Sworn to and acknowledged before me by [name of signatory] as
[title} of fname of

contracting party] this day of .20

Signature of Notary
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FULL-YEAR ASSESSMENT FORM

This requirement is met by submitting the YTD report from the annual workplan budget
document. This document is automatically compiled once all Quarterly Report tabs have been
completed within the same document.

Instructions
1. Print the YTD Report tab (6 pages)
2. SSA Chair signs page 6
3. Complete Contractor Affidavit Form
4. Scan all 7 pages with affidavit on top
5. Email PDF to DPD



EXHIBIT 8

Special Service Area - Additional Audit Requirements

Accounting System

The Department requires that the Contractor maintain its accounting system in a manner which
allows the Contractor’s expenditures to be categorized in its statement of activities according to
the categories listed in the budget approved by the City for each Area.

Guidance for the Contractor’s Selection of a CPA Firm (Independent Auditor)

The Contractor must use the following guidelines for engaging a qualified CPA Firm:

1. Issue a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) that sets forth all of the terms and conditions of the
engagement, evaluation criteria, and scope of the work required. Audit firm evaluations
can replace an annual RFP process; an RFP process every three years is preferred.

2. Distribute and publicize the RFP sufficiently to ensure full and open competition.

(8]

Request in the RFP that bidders provide detail on:

a. How the CPA Firm will conduct the audit.

b. Qualifications of the CPA Firm, management, and staff, including experience in
auditing like entities.

¢. Policies on notification of changes in key personnel.

d. Whether the proposed staff has received continuing professional education that is
relevant to the performance of this engagement during the previous 2 years,

e. Whether the CPA Firm has received a positive peer review within the last 3 years.

f.  Whether the CPA Firm is independent, as defined by applicable auditing standards.

g. Whether the CPA Firm has been the object of any disciplinary action during the
past 3 years.

h. Confirmation the CPA Firm and key personnel assigned to this engagement
maintains an active license in the State of Illinois and attached a copy of a current
license with the RFP response or annually.

i. Confirmation the CPA Firm is not on the City’s debarred vendor list.

j.  The audit fee.

4. Evaluate the proposals based on:

a. The CPA Firm’s understanding of the audit requirements, including the needs of
the Area and the final products to be delivered.

b. Soundness of technical approach to the audit, including the meeting of the
Contractor’s specific deadlines and other requirements.

¢. Qualifications of the CPA Firm.

d. Qualifications of the audit team.

e. The information provided by respondents in response to the RFP, including cost
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and independence.

5. Rate the proposals as follows:

a. Proposals should be evaluated as submitted.

b. Make a list of strengths and weaknesses for each to support its technical rating.

c. Review the proposed fees offered by the bidders after completion of the technical
evaluation,

d. Ask questions of the bidders to eliminate any ambiguities.

e. Select a proposal that is most advantageous to the Area based on the evaluation
criteria set forth in the RFP.

6. Once a CPA Firm is chosen based upon the foregoing criteria, require a writien engagement
letter to avoid misunderstandings that specifies:

Audit scope, objectives, and purposes.

Deadlines for the work to be performed.

Audit fees.

Report format, including providing a PDF digital version of the final audit.

Type and timing of support to be provided to the CPA Firm by the Special Service
Area Commission (“SSAC”).

Professional auditing standards to be followed in performing the audit.
Independence of the CPA Firm to the SSAC.

Terms of making changes to the scope of the agreement.

CPA Firm’s ownership of the work papers, retention period, and requirement for
availability to the City upon request.

¢ R0 o

e rh

Summary Schedule of Findings.

In order to properly conduct the certified audit of the books and records of the Contractor, it is
necessary for the CPA Firm to read and understand the requirements contained in the Agreement.
Particular attention should be given to Sections 3 and 5 of the Agreement.

The CPA Firm must test the Contractor’s compliance with the requirements contained in the
Agreement. Should the CPA Firm find exception to the requirements of the Agreement, it must
disclose all exceptions in a separate schedule, which shall be entitled “Summary Schedule of
Findings”. Each finding shall be listed separately. The schedule shall be incorporated with the
other required financial statements.

If the CPA Firm finds no exceptions to the Agreement requirements, it shall still include a
“Summary Schedule of Findings”. On that schedule the CPA Firm shall make an affirmative
statement indicating it has read the Agreement and, after conducting the audit, has determined that
no exceptions were noted.

Subsections to note in Section 5 include:
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a. Section 5.01, Basis of Payment, describes “carry over” as the amount of Service
Tax Funds collected for prior tax years which remain previously unspent.

b. Section 5.02, Budget for Services, restricts the maximum amount that may be spent
in a calendar year to the amount stated in the Agreement.

¢. Section 5.03, Method of Payment, states that the Contractor shall establish a
separate checking account and that Area funds shall not be commingled with other
sources.

Audit of Financial Statements

As discussed in Section 3.07, “Records and Audits™, the Contractor shall provide an annual audited
financial statement to the Department and SSAC within 120 calendar days after the end of the
calendar year and the system of accounting shall be in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and practices, consistently applied throughout.

Audit Documents

The City requires an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
to include the following documents:

I. Statement of Financial Position.

2. Statement of Activities: Budget and Actual (period being audited compared to the previous
year, e.g. columns should be 2015 Budget, 2015 Actual, Variance, 2014 Budget, 2014
Actual, Variance).

Statement of Cash Flows.

Notes to the Financial Statements.

Summary Schedule of Findings that also includes the management response to any audit
findings and any subsequent CPA Firm and/or City’s and/or management responses until
the CPA Firm and/or the City consider the findings sufficiently remedied.

ok

Expense descriptions included in the Statement of Activities must correspond to the expense
descriptions in the budget submitted to the City.

CPA Firm License

The CPA Firm shall attach as an exhibit to the audit the firm’s active license and key personnel to
this engagement in the State of Illinois.

Audit Presentations

The CPA Firm shall attend at least one (1) SSAC meeting and be available for other meetings as
requested by the City to present the draft and/or final audit and respond to questions.
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Debarment

Upon issuance of the final audit, the CPA Firm shall confirm it is not on the City’s debarred vendor
list.
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EXHIBIT 9

Sexual Harassment Policy Affidavit (Section 2-92-612)

The policy prohibiting sexual harassment as described in Section 2-92-612 of the Municipal Code of Chicago
{"MCC"} is applicable to contracts paid from funds belonging to or administered by the City.

Contract title: SCA ‘-’./Vt/?ﬂé l’ﬁ) %] 4 A7 A/QV@&?\«’M/U

Specification #:

In accordance with requirements set forth in Section 2-92-612 of the MCC, Contractor hereby attests that
Contractor has 2 written policy prohibiting sexual harassment that includes, at 3 minimum, the following

information:
{i} the lltegality of sexual harassment;
{ii} the definition of sexual harassment; and
(i) the legal recourse available for victims of sexual harassment.

Contractor understands that it may be required to produce records to the CPG to verify the information provided.

Under penalty of perjury the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute this Affidavit
on behalf of Contractor, and {2) warrants that all certifications and statements contained in this Affidavit are true,
accurate, and complete as of the date of execution,

Name of Contractor: M”FIW"\ ,OM{’Z“ Zf’vwl"’l H_I[i-( B/ngin”ﬁ-" /L§§()O!WI

{Print or Type}

Signature of Authorized Officer: CWM uWV\W

ature}

3 R
Title of Signatory: Ff‘l‘ &4 M/J“ & 6]! re Qf i

{Print or Type}
State of /1. L’fMij

County of C/QO /Zd"

Signed and sworn {or affirmed) to before me on Z"/z / g t Z 7 {date) by

)
( ARG Link [ﬁf‘{!\/ﬂfj {name/s of person/s making statement}.

V2msthd 4D Lipnam

{Signature of Notary Public) {Seal)
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Per Section 8.15, this contract has no specified MBE & WBE goals.
This Exhibit does not need to be completed for SSA Service Provider Agreements.

EXHIBIT 10

Special Conditions Regarding MBE/WBE Commitment

CITY OF CHICAGO
Department of Procurement Services
Aileen Velazquez, Chief Procurement Officer
121 North LaSalle Street, Room 806
Chicago, Illinois 60602-1284

Fax: 312-744-3281

MBE & WBE SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR COMMODITIES OR SERVICES CONTRACTS

SPECIAL CONDITIONS REGARDING MiNORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE COMMITMENT AND WOMEN BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE COMMITMENT FOR COMMODITIES OR SERVICES
Policy and Terms
It is the policy of the City of Chicago that Local Businesses certified as Minority Owned Business Enterprises
{MBE) and Women Owned Business Enterprises {(WBE} in accordance with Section 2-92-420 et seq. of the
Municipal Code of Chicago and Regulations Governing Certification of Minority and Women-owned Businesses
and all other Regulations promulgated under the aforementioned sections of the Municipal Code, as well as
MBEs and WBEs certified by Cook County, lllinais, will have full and fair opportunities to participate fully in the
performance of this contract. Therefore, the Contractor will not discriminate against any person or business
on the basis of race, color, sex, gender identity, age, religion, disability, national origin, ancestry, sexual
orientation, marital status, parental status, military discharge status or source of income and will take
affirmative action to ensure that women and minority businesses will have the maximum opportunity to
compete for and perform subcontracts for supplies or services.

Pursuant to Section 2-92-430 of the Municipal Code of Chicago, the Chief Procurement Officer has established
a goal of awarding not less than 25% of the annual dollar value of alt non-construction contracts to certified
MBEs and 5% of the annual dollar value of all non-construction contracts to certified WBEs.

Accordingly, the Contractor commits to make Good Faith Efforts to expend at least the following percentages
of the total contract price (inclusive of any and all modifications and amendments), if awarded, for contract
participation by MBEs and WBEs:

MBE Percentage WBE Percentage
0 % 0 %

(See Form "Bidders Commitment to Utilize MBE and WBE Firms on No Stated Goals Contract” for Contract
Specific Goals in the case of a contract subject to a bid preference pursuant to MCC 2-92-525.)

This commitment is met by the Contractor's status as a MBE or WBE, or by a joint venture with one or more

MBEs or WBEs as prime contractor (to the extent of the MBE or WBE participation in such joint venture}, or by

subcontracting a portion of the work to one or more MBEs or WBEs, or by the purchase of materials used in

the performance of the contract from one or more MBEs or WBEs, or by any combination of the foregoing.
M/WBE Special Conditions for Commodities & Services 03.29.2019
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Note: MBE/WBE participation goals are separate and those businesses certified with the City of Chicago as
both MBE and WBE may only be listed on a bidder’s compliance plan as either an MBE or a WBE, but not both,
to demonstrate compliance with the Contract Specific Goals.

The Contractor also may meet all or part of this commitment through credits received pursuant to Section 2-
92-530 of the Municipal Code of Chicago for the voluntary use of MBEs or WBESs in private sector contracts.

Pursuant to MCC 2-92-535, the prime contractor may apply be awarded an additional 0.5 percent credit, up to
a maximum of a total of 5% additional credit, for every 1% of the value of a contract self-performed by MBEs
or WBEs, or combination thereof, that have entered into a mentoring agreement with the contractor or
subcontractor-to-subcontractor mentoring agreement. This up to 5% may be applied to the Contract Specific
Goals, or it may be in addition to the Contract Specific Goals.

Definitions

"Area of Specialty” means the description of an MBE or WBE firm’s business which has been determined by
the Chief Procurement Officer to be most reflective of the MBE or WBE firm's claimed specialty or expertise.
Each MBE/WBE letter of certification contains a description of the firm’s Area of Specialty. This information is
also contained in the Directory (defined below). Credit toward this Contract’s MBE and WBE participation
goals shall be limited to the participation of firms performing within their Area of Specialty.

NOTICE: The City of Chicago does not make any representation concerning the ability of any MBE/WBE to
perform work within their Area of Specialty. It is the responsibility of alf contractors to determine the
capability and capacity of MBEs/WBEs to satisfactorily perform the work proposed.

*Bid" means a bid, proposal, or submittal detailing a description of the services or work to be provided by the
contractor in response to a bid solicitation, request for proposal, request for qualification of task order request
{issued in accordance with the Master Consulting Agreement) that is issued by the City.

*Bidder" means any person or business entity that submits a bid, proposal, qualification or submittal that
seeks to enter into a contract with the City, and includes all partners, affiliates and joint ventures of such
person or entity.

"Broker" means a person or entity that fills orders by purchasing or receiving supplies from a third party
supplier rather than out of its own existing inventory and provides no commercially useful function other than
acting as a conduit between his or her supplier and his or her customer.

"Chief Procurement Officer” or "CPQO™ means the chief procurement officer of the City of Chicago or his or her
designee.

"Commercially Useful Function” means responsibility for the execution of a distinct element of the work of
the contract, which is carried out by actually performing, managing, and supervising the work involved,
evidencing the responsibilities and risks of a business owner such as negotiating the terms of (sub}contracts,
taking on a financial risk commensurate with the contract or its subcontract, responsibility for acquiring the
appropriate lines of credit and/or loans, or fulfilling responsibilities as a joint venture partner as described in
the joint venture agreement.

"Contract Specific Goals" means the subcontracting goals for MBE and WBE participation established for a
particular contract. In the case of a contract subject to the bid incentive set forth in MCC 2-92-525, "Contract
Specific Goals" means the utilization percentage for MBEs or WBEs to which contractor committed with its
bid.

"Contractor” means any person or business entity that has entered into a contract with the City as described
herein, and includes all partners, affiliates, and joint ventures of such person or entity.

M/WBE Special Conditions for Commodities & Services 03.29.2019
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"Direct Participation" means the value of payments made to MBE or WBE firms for work that is performed in
their Area of Specialty directly related to the performance of the subject matter of the Contract will count as
Direct Participation toward the Contract Specific Goals.

"Directory” means the Directory of Certified "Minority Business Enterprises” and "Women Business
Enterprises” maintained and published by the City of Chicago. The Directory identifies firms that have been
certified as MBEs and WBEs, and includes both the date of their last certification and the area of specialty in
which they have been certified. Contractors are responsible for verifying the current certification status of all
proposed MBE, and WBE firms.

"Good Faith Efforts" means actions undertaken by a bidder or contractor to achieve a Contract Specific Goal
that the CPO or his or her designee has determined, by their scope, intensity, and appropriateness to the
objective, can reasonably be expected to fulfill the program’s requirements.

"Indirect Participation” refers to the value of payments made to MBE or WBE firms for work that is done in
their Area of Specialty related to other aspects of the Contractor’s business. (Note: no dollar of such indirect
MEE or WRE participation shall be considered in a Good Faith Efforts determination more than once against a
contractor’s MBE or WBE commitment with respect to all government contracts held by that contractor.)

“Joint venture" means an association of a MBE or WBE firm and one or more other firms to carry out a single,
for-profit business enterprise, for which each joint venture partner contributes property, capital, efforts, skills
and knowledge, and in which the MBE or WBE is responsible for a distinct, clearly defined portion of the work
of the contract and whose share in the capital contribution, control, management, risks, and profits of the
joint venture are commensurate with its ownership interest.

"Mentor-Protégé Agreement” means an agreement between a prime and MBE or WBE subcontractor
(“Mentoring Agreement”) or an agreement between a prime’s subcontractor and MBE or WBE subcontractor
(“Subcontractor-to-Subcontractor Mentoring Agreement”}, pursuant to MCC 2-92-535, that is approved by the
City of Chicago and complies with all requirements of MCC 2-92-535 and any rules and regulations
promulgated by the Chief Procurement Officer.

"Minority Owned Business Enterprise" or "MBE" means a firm awarded certification as a minority owned and
controlled business in accordance with City Ordinances and Regulations as well as a firm awarded certification
as a minority owned and controlled business by Cook County, lilinois. However, it does not mean a firm that
has been found ineligible or which has been decertified by the City or Cook County.

"Municipal Code of Chicago" or "MCC" means the Municipal Code of the City of Chicago.

"Supplier" or "Distributor* refers to a company that owns, operates, or maintains a store, warehouse or other
establishment in which materials, supplies, articles or equipment are bought, kept in stock and regularly soid
or leased to the public in the usual course of business. A regular distributor or supplier is a firm that owns,
operates, or maintains a store, warehouse, or other establishment in which the materials or supplies required
for performance of a contract are bought, kept in stock, and regularly sold to the public in the usual course of
business. To be a regular distributor the firm must engage in, as its principal business and in its own name, the
purchase and sale of the products in question. A regular distributor in such bulk items as steel, cement,
gravel, stone, and petroleum products need not keep such products in stock if it owns or operates distribution
equipment.

"Women Owned Business Enterprise” or "WBE" means a firm awarded certification as a women owned and
controlled business in accordance with City Ordinances and Regulations as well as a firm awarded certification
as a women owned business by Cook County, lllinois. However, it does not mean a firm that has been found
ineligible or which has been decertified by the City or Cook County.

Joint Ventures

M/WBE Special Conditions Jor Commodities & Services (03.29.2019

28



The formation of joint ventures to provide MBEs and WBEs with capacity and experience at the prime
contracting level, and thereby meet Contract Specific Goals (in whole or in part) is encouraged. A joint

venture may consist of any combination of MBEs, WBEs, and non-certified firms as long as one member is an
MBE or WBE.

a. The joint venture may be eligible for credit towards the Contract Specific Goals only if:

i The MBE or WBE joint venture partner’s share in the capital contribution, control,
management, risks and profits of the joint venture is equal to its ownership interest;

il The MBE or WBE joint venture partner is responsible for a distinct, clearly defined
portion of the requirements of the contract for which it is at risk;

jii. Each joint venture partner executes the bid to the City; and

iv. The joint venture partners have entered into a written agreement specifying the terms
and conditions of the relationship between the partners and their relationship and
responsibilities to the contract, and all such terms and conditions are in accordance with
the conditions set forth in ftems i, ii, and iii above in this Paragraph a.

b. The Chief Procurement Officer shall evaluate the proposed joint venture agreement, the
Schedule B submitted on behalf of the proposed joint venture, and all related documents to
determine whether these requirements have been satisfied. The Chief Procurement Officer shall
also consider the record of the joint venture partners on other City of Chicago contracts. The
decision of the Chief Procurement Officer regarding the eligibility of the joint venture for credit
towards meeting the Contract Specific Goals, and the portion of those goals met by the joint
venture, shall be final.

The joint venture may receive MBE or WBE credit for work performed by the MBE or WBE joint
venture partner(s) equat to the value of work performed by the MBE or WBE with its own forces
for a distinct, clearly defined portion of the work.

Additionally, if employees of the joint venture entity itself {as opposed toc employees of the MBE
or WBE partner) perform the work, then the value of the work may be counted toward the
Contract Specific Goals at a rate equal to the MBE or WBE firm’s percentage of participation in
the joint venture as described in Schedule B.

The Chief Procurement Officer may also count the dollar value of work subcantracted to other
MBEs and WBEs. Work performed by the forces of a non-certified joint venture partner shall not
be counted toward the Contract Specific Goals.

c. Schedule B: MBE/WBE Affidavit of Joint Venture

Where the bidder's Compliance Plan includes the participation of any MBE or WBE as a joint
venture partner, the bidder must submit with its bid a Schedule B and the proposed joint venture
agreement. These documents must both clearly evidence that the MBE or WBE joint venture
partner{s) will be responsible for a clearly defined portion of the work to be performed, and that
the MBE's or WBE's responsibilities and risks are propertionate to its ownership percentage. The
proposed joint venture agreement must include specific details related to:

i The parties’ contributions of capital, personnel, and equipment and share of the costs of
insurance and bonding;

ii. Work items to be performed by the MBE’s or WBE’s own forces and/or work to be
performed by employees of the newly formed joint venture entity;
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iii. Work items to be performed under the supervision of the MBE or WBE joint venture
partner; and

iv. The MBE's or WBE's commitment of management, supervisory, and operative
personnel to the performance of the contract.

NOTE: Vague, general descriptions of the responsibilities of the MBE or WBE joint venture partner do not
provide any basis for awarding credit. For example, descriptions such as "participate in the budgeting
process," "assist with hiring," or "work with managers to improve customer service" do not identify distinct,
clearly defined portions of the work. Roles assigned should require activities that are performed on a regular,
recurring basis rather than as needed. The rotes must also be pertinent to the nature of the business for
which credit is being sought. For instance, if the scope of work required by the City entails the delivery of
goods or services to various sites in the City, stating that the MBE or WBE joint venture partner will be
responsible for the performance of all routine maintenance and all repairs required to the vehicles used to
deliver such goods or services is pertinent to the nature of the business for which credit is being sought.

Counting MBE/WBE Participation Toward the Contract Specific Goals

Refer to this section when preparing the MBE/WBE compliance plan and completing Schedule D-1 for
guidance on what value of the participation by MBEs and WBEs will be counted toward the stated Contract
Specific Goals. The "Percent Amount of Participation” depends on whether and with whom a MBE or WBE
subcontracts out any portion of its work and other factors.

Firms that are certified as both MBE and WBE may only be listed on a bidder’s compliance plan as either a
MBE or a WBE to demonstrate compliance with the Contract Specific Goals. For exampie, a firm that is
certified as both a MBE and a WBE may only be listed on the bidder’s compliance plan under one of the
categories, but not both, Except as provided in MCC 2-92-525(b){2}, only Payments made to MBE and WBE
firms that meet BOTH the Commercially Useful Function and Area of Specialty requirements above wilt be
counted toward the Contract Specific Goals.

a. Only expenditures to firms that perform a Commercially Useful Function as defined above may
count toward the Contract Specific Goals.

i. The CPO will determine whether a firm is performing a commercially useful function by
evaluating the amount of work subcontracted, whether the amount the firm is to be
paid under the contract is commensurate with the work it is actually performing and the
credit claimed for its performance of the work, industry practices, and other relevant
factors.

il. A MBE or WBE does not perform a commercially useful function if its participation is
only required to receive payments in order to obtain the appearance of MBE or WBE
participation. The CPO may examine similar commercial transactions, particularly those
in which MBEs or WBEs do not participate, to determine whether non MBE and non
WBE firms perform the same function in the marketplace to make a determination.

i, indications that a subcontractor is not performing a commercially usefu! function
include, but are not limited to, labor shifting and equipment sharing or leasing
arrangements with the prime contractor or a first tier subcontractor,

b. Only the value of the dollars paid to the MBE or WBE firm_for work that it performs in its Area of
Specialty in which it is certified counts toward the Contract Specific Goals, except as provided in
MCC 2-92-525(b}{2).

C. For maintenance, installation, repairs or Inspection, or professional services, if the MBE or WBE
performs the work itself: 100% of the value of work actually performed by the MBE’s or WBE's
own forces shall be counted toward the Contract Specific Goals, including the cost of supplies
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and materials purchased or equipment leased by the MBE or WBE from third parties or second
tier subcontractors in order to perform its (sub)contract with its own forces (except supplies and
equipment the MBE or WBE subcontractor purchases or leases from the prime contractor or its
affiliate). 0% of the value of work at the project site that a MBE or WBE subcontracts to a non-
certified firm counts toward the Contract Specific Goals.

d. If the MBE or WEE is a manufacturer: 100% of expenditures to a MBE or WBE manufacturer for
items needed for the Contract shall be counted toward the Contract Specific Goals, A
manufacturer is a firm that operates or maintains a factory or establishment that produces on
the premises the materials or supplies obtained by the bidder or contractor.

e, if the MBE or WBE is a distributor or supplier: 60% of expenditures for materials and supplies
purchased from a MBE or WBE that is certified as a regular dealer or supplier shall be counted
toward the Contract Specific Goals.

f. If the MBE or WBE is a broker:

i Zero percent (0%} of expenditures paid to brokers will be counted toward the Contract
Specific Goals.

ii. As defined above, Brokers provide no commercially useful function.

g If the MBE or WBE is a member of the joint venture contractor/bidder:

i A joint venture may count the portion of the total dotlar value of the contract equal to
the distinct, clearly defined portion of the work of the contract that the MBE or WBE
performs with its own forces toward the Contract Specific Goals; or

ii. If employees of this distinct joint venture entity perform the work then the value of the
work may be counted toward the Contract Specific Goals at a rate equal to the MBE or
WBE firm's percentage of participation in the joint venture as described in the Schedule
B.

iii. A joint venture may also count the dollar value of work subcontracted to other MBEs
and WBEs,

h. If the MBE or WBE subcontracts out any of its work:

i 100% of the value of the work subcontracted to other MBEs or WBEs performing work
in its Area of Specialty may be counted toward the Contract Specific Goals.

ii. 0% of the value of work that a MBE or WBE subcontracts to a non-certified firm counts
toward the Contract Specific Goals (except as allowed by {c) above).

iii. The fees or commissions charged for providing a bona fide service, such as professional,
technical, consulting or managerial services or for providing bonds or insurance and
assistance in the procurement of essential personnel, facilities, equipment, materials or
supplies required for performance of the Contract, provided that the fee or commission
is determined by the Chief Procurement Officer to be reasonabie and not excessive as
compared with fees customarily allowed for similar services.

iv. The fees charged for delivery of materials and supplies required on a job site (but not
the cost of the materials and supplies themselves) when the hauler, trucker, or delivery
service is not also the manufacturer of or a regular dealer in the materials and supplies,
provided that the fee is determined by the Chief Procurement Officer to be reasonable
and not excessive as compared with fees customarily allowed for similar services.
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V. The fees or commissions charged for providing any bonds or insurance, but not the cost
of the premium itself, specifically required for the performance of the Contract,
provided that the fee or commission is determined by the Chief Procurement Officer to
be reasonable and not excessive as compared with fees customarily allowed for similar
services.

Regulations Governing Reductions to or Waiver of MBE/WBE Goals

The following Regulations set forth the standards to be used in determining whether or not a reduction or
waiver of the MBE/WBE commitment goals of a particular contract is appropriate. If a bidder determines that
it is unable to meet the MBE and/or WBE Contract-Specific Goals on a City of Chicago contract, a written
request for the reduction or waiver of the commitment must be included in the bid or proposal.

The written request for reduction or waiver from the commitment must be in the form of a signed petition for
grant of relief from the MBE/WBE percentages submitted on the bidder's letterhead, and must demonstrate
that all required efforts as set forth in this document were taken to secure eligible Minority and Women
Business Enterprises to meet the commitments. The Chief Procurement Officer or designee shall determine
whether the request for the reduction or waiver will be granted.

A bidder will be considered responsive to the terms and conditions of these Regulations if, at the time of bid, it
submits a waiver request and all supporting documentation that adequately addresses the conditions for
waiver of MBE/WBE goals, including proof of notification to assist agencies except:

« Bidders responding to Request for Proposals (RFPs) who have been identified as a short listed
candidate and/or a prospective awardee will be given a designated time allowance, but no more than
fourteen (14) calendar days to submit to the Department of Procurement Services complete
documentation that adequately addresses the conditions for waiver described herein; and

s  Bidders responding to Request for Information and or Qualifications (RFI/RFQs) deemed by the Chief
Procurement Officer or authorized designee to be the mast responsive and responsible shall submit
documentation that adequately addresses the conditions for waiver described herein during
negotiations.

Failure to submit documentation sufficient to support the waiver request will cause the bid/proposal to be
found non-responsive by the Chief Procurement Officer, and the bid/proposal will be rejected. In such cases
the remedies to be taken by the Chief Procurement Officer, in his or her discretion, may include, but are not
limited to, forfeiture of bid deposit; negotiating with the next lowest bidder; or re-advertising the
bid/proposal. All bidders must submit all required documents at the time of bid opening to expedite the
contract award.

Direct Participation

Each of the following elements must be present in order to determine whether or not such a reduction or
waiver is appropriate.

a. The bidder has documented the unsuccessful solicitation for either subcontractors or joint
venture partners of at least 50% {or at least five when there are more than eleven certified firms
in the commodity area) of the appropriate certified MBE/WBE firms to perform any direct work
identified or related to the advertised bid/proposal. Documentation must include but is not
necessarily limited to:

1. A detailed statement of efforts to identify and select portions of work
identified in the bid solicitation for subcontracting to certified MBE/WBE firms;

2. A listing of all MBE/WBE firms contacted that includes:
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o Name, address, telephone number and email of MBE/WBE firms
solicited;

o Date and time of contact;

o Method of contact (written, telephone, transmittal of facsimile
documents, email, etc.)

3 Copies of letters or any other evidence of mailing that substantiates outreach
to MBE/WBE vendors that includes:

o  Project identification and location;

o Classification/commodity of work items for which quotations were
sought;

o Date, item and location for acceptance of subcontractor bid proposals;

o Detailed statement which summarizes direct negotiations with
appropriate MBE/WBE firms for specific portions of the work and
indicates why negotiations were unsuccessfu;

o  Affirmation that Good Faith Efforts have been demonstrated by:

s choosing subcontracting opportunities likely to achieve
MBE/WBE goals; and

¢ notimposing any limiting conditions which were not
mandatory for all subcontractors; and

s providing notice of subcontracting opportunities to M/WBE
firms and assist agencies at least five (5} business days in
advance of the initial bid due date; and

+ documented efforts or actual commitment to the indirect
participation of MBE/WBE firms.

OR

b. Subcontractor participation will be deemed excessively costly when the MBE/WBE subcontractor
proposal exceeds the average price quoted by more than twenty percent (20%). In order to
establish that a subcontractor’s quote is excessively costly, the bidder must provide the following
information:

1. A detailed statement of the work identified for MBE/WBE participation for which the
bidder asserts the MBE/WBE quote(s) were excessively costly {in excess of 20% higher).

o Alisting of all potential subcontractors contacted for a quotation on that work item;

o Prices quoted for the subcontract in question by all such potential subcontractors
for that work item.
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2. Other documentation which demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Chief Procurement
Officer that the MBE/WBE proposals are excessively costly, even though not in excess of
20% higher than the average price quoted. This determination will be based on factors
that include, but are not limited to the following:

o The City's estimate for the work under a specific subcontract;
o The bidder's own estimate for the work under the subcontract;
o An average of the bona fide prices quoted for the subcontract;

o Demonstrated increase in other contract costs as a result of subcontracting to the
M/WBE or other firm,

Assist Agency Participation in wavier/reduction requests

Every waiver and/or reduction request must include evidence that the bidder has provided timely notice
of the need for subcontractors to an appropriate association/assist agency representative of the
MBE/WBE business community. This notice must be given at least five (5) business days in advance of the
initial bid due date.

The notice requirement of this Section will be satisfied if a bidder contacts at least one of the associations
on Attachment A to these Regulations when the prime contractor seeks a waiver or reduction in the
utilization goals. Attachment B to these Regulations provides the letter format that a prime contractor
may use. Proof of notification prior to bid submittal (e.g. certified mail receipt or facsimile transmittal
receipt) will be required to be submitted with the bid for any bid/proposal to be deemed responsive. {f
deemed appropriate, the Contract Compliance Officer may contact the assist agency for verification of
notification.

Impracticability

If the Chief Procurement Officer determines that a lesser MBE and/or WBE percentage standard is
appropriate with respect to a particular contract subject to competitive bidding prior to the bid
solicitations for such contract, bid specifications shall include a statement of such revised standard.

The requirements set forth in these Regulations {this subsection 0 "Regulations Governing Reductions to
or Waiver of MBE/WBE Goals") shail not apply where the Chief Procurement Officer determines prior to
the bid solicitations that MBE/WBE subcontractor participation is impracticable.

This may occur whenever the Chief Procurement Officer determines that for reasons of time, need,
industry practices or standards not previously known by the Chief Procurement Officer, or such other
extreme circumstances as may be deemed appropriate, such a Waiver is in the best interests of the City.
This determination may be made in connection with a particular contract, whether before the contract is
let for bid, during the bid or award process, before or during negotiation of the contract, or during the
performance of the contract.

For all notifications required to be made by bidders, in situations where the Chief Procurement Officer has
determined that time is of the essence, documented telephone contact may be substituted for letter
contact.

Procedure to Determine Bid Compliance

A bid may be rejected as non-responsive if it fails to submit one or more of the following with its bid
demonstrating its Good Faith Efforts to meet the Contract Specific Goals by reaching out to MBEs and WBEs to
perform work on the contract:

s An MBE/WBE compliance plan demonstrating how the bidder plans to meet the Contract Specific
Goals; and/for
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e Arequest for reduction or waiver of the Contract Specific Goals in accordance with Section 2-92-450
of the MCC.

in the case of a bid utilizing the "Bid Incentive to Encourage MBE and WBE Utilization" pursuant to MCC 2-92-
525{b}(2}, failure to submit an MBE/WBE compliance plan demonstrating how the bidder plans to meet the
Contract Specific Goal to which the bidder has committed will not result in rejection of the bid, but the bidder
may be found ineligible for the bid incentive.

Except as provided in MCC 2-92-525({b)(2), only compliance plans utilizing MBE and WBE firms that meet BOTH
the Commercially Useful Function and Area of Specialty requirements will be counted toward the Contract
Specific Goals.

The following Schedules and described documents constitute the bidder's MBE/WBE proposal, and must be
submitted in accordance with the guidelines stated:

{1) Schedule C-1: Letter of Intent from MBE/WBE to Perform as Subcontractor, Supplier and/or
Consultant.
The bidder must submit the appropriate Schedule C-1 with the bid for each MBE and WBE
included an the Schedule D-1. Suppliers must submit the Schedule C-1 for Suppliers, first tier
subcontractors must submit a Schedule C-1 for Subcontractors to the Prime Contractor and
second or lower tier subcontractors must submit a Schedule C-1 for second tier Subcontractors.
The City encourages subcontractors to utilize the electronic fillable format Schedule C-1, which is
available at the Department of Procurement Services website, http://cityofchicago.org/forms.
Each Scheduie C-1 must be executed by each MBE and WBE and accurately detail the work to be
performed by the MBE or WBE and the agreed upan rates/prices. £ach Schedule C must also
inciude a separate sheet as an attachment on which the MBE or WBE fuily describes its proposed
scope of work, including a description of the commercially useful function being performed by
the MBE or WBE in its Area of Specialty. If a facsimile copy of the Schedule C-1 has been
submitted with the bid, an executed original Schedule C-1 must be submitted by the bidder for
each MBE and WBE inciuded on the Schedule D-1 within five business days after the date of the
bid opening.

Faiture to submit a completed Schedule C-1 in accordance with this section shall entitle the City
to deem the bid/proposal non-responsive and therefore reject the bid/proposal.

(2) Letters of Certification.
A copy of each proposed MBE/WBE firm's current Letter of Certification from the City of Chicago
or Cook County illinois, must be submitted with the bid/proposal. All Letters of Certification
issued by the City of Chicago and Cook County include a statement of the MBE/WBE firm's Area
of Specialty. The MBE/WBE firm's scope of work, as detailed by their Schedule C-1, must
conform to their stated Area of Specialty. Letters of Certification for firms that the City or Cook
County has found ineligible or has decertified will not be accepted.

(3) Schedule B: Affidavit of Joint Venture, and Joint Venture Agreements (if applicable).
If the bidder's MBE/WBE proposal includes the participation of a MBE/WBE as joint venture on
any tier {either as the bidder or as a subcontractor), the bidder must provide a copy of the joint
venture agreement and a Schedule B along with all other requirements listed in Section 0, "Joint
Ventures," above. In order to demonstrate the MBE/WBE partner's share in the ownership,
control, management responsibilities, risks and profits of the joint venture, the proposed joint
venture agreement must include specific details related to: {1) contributions of capital and
equipment; {2) work responsibilities or other performance to be undertaken by the MBE/WBE;
and {3) the commitment of management, supervisory and operative personnel employed by the
MBE/WBE to be dedicated to the performance of the contract. The joint venture agreement
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must also clearly define each partner’s authority to contractually obligate the joint venture and
each partner's authority to expend joint venture funds {e.g., check signing authority).

(4} Schedule D-1; Required Schedules Regarding MBE/WBE Utilization
Bidders must submit, together with the bid, a completed Schedule D-1 committing them to the
utilization of each listed MBE/WEE firm. The City encourages bidders to utilize the electronic
fillable format Schedule D-1, which is available at the Department of Procurement Services
website, http://cityofchicago.org/forms, Except in cases where the bidder has submitted a
request for a complete waiver of or variance from the MBE/WBE commitment in accordance
with Section 0 "Regulations Governing Reductions to or Waiver of MBE/WBE Goals" herein, the
bidder must commit to the expenditure of a specific dollar amount of participation by each
MBE/WBE firm included on their Schedule D-1. The total dollar commitment to proposed MBEs
must at least equal the MBE goal, and the total dollar commitment to proposed WBEs must at
least equal the WBE goal. Bidders are responsible for calculating the dollar equivalent of the MBE
and WBE goals as percentages of their total base bids or in the case of Term Agreements,
depends upon requirements agreements and blanket agreements, as percentages of the total
estimated usage. All commitments made by the bidder's Schedule D-1 must conform to those
presented in the submitted Schedule C-1. If Schedule C-1 is submitted after the opening, the
bidder may submit a revised Schedule D-1 (executed and notarized to conform with the
Schedules C-1). Bidders shall not be permitted to add MBEs or WBEs after bid opening to meet
the Contract Specific Goals, however, contractors are encouraged to add additional MBE/WBE
vendors to their approved compliance plan during the performance of the contract when
additional opportunities for participation are identified. Except in cases where substantial and
documented justification is provided, bidders will not be allowed to reduce the dollar
commitment made to any MBE or WBE in order to achieve conformity between the Schedules C-
iand b-1.

Ali commitments for joint venture agreements must be delineated in the Schedule B.

(5) Application for Approval of Mentor Protégé Agreement
Any applications for City approval of a Mentor Protégé agreement must be included with the bid.
If the application is not approved, the bidder must show that it has made good faith efforts to
meet the contract specific goals.

Reporting Requirements During the Term of the Contract
a. The Contractor will, not tater than thirty {30) calendar days from the award of a contract by the
City, execute formal contracts or purchase orders with the MBEs and WBEs included in their
approved MBE/WBE Utilization Plan. These written agreements will be made available to the
Chief Procurement Officer upon request.

b. The Contractor will be responsible for reporting payments to all subcontractors on a monthly
basis in the form of an electronic report. Upon the first payment issued by the City of Chicago to
the contractor for services performed, on the first day of each month and every month
thereafter, email and or fax audit notifications will be sent out to the Contractor with instructions
to report payments that have been made in the prior month to each subcontractor. The
reporting of payments to all subcontractors must be entered into the Certification and
Compliance Monitoring System (C2), or whatever reporting system is currently in place, on or
before the fifteenth (15th} day of each month.

C. Once the prime Contractor has reported payments made to each subcontractor, including zero
dollar amount payments, the subcontractor will receive an email and or fax notification
requesting them to log into the system and confirm payments received. All monthly
confirmations must be reported on or before the 20th day of each month. Contractor and
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subcontractor reporting to the C2 system must be completed by the 25th of each month or
payments may be withheld.

d. All subcontract agreements between the contractor and MBE/WBE firms or any first tier non-
certified firm and lower tier MBE/WBE firms must contain language requiring the MBE/WBE to
respond to email and/or fax notifications from the City of Chicago requiring them to report
payments received for the prime or the non-certified firm.

Access to the Certification and Compliance Monitoring System {C2}, which is a web based
reporting system, can be found at: https://chicago.mwdbe.com

e. The Chief Procurement Officer or any party designated by the Chief Procurement Officer, shall
have access to the contractor's books and records, including without limitation payroll records,
tax returns and records and books of account, to determine the contractor's compliance with its
commitment to MBE and WBE participation and the status of any MBE or WBE performing any
portion of the contract. This provision shall be in addition to, and not a substitute for, any other
provision allowing inspection of the contractor's records by any officer or official of the City for
any purpose.

f, The Contractor shall maintain records of all relevant data with respect to the utilization of MBEs
and WBEs, retaining these records for a period of at least five years after project closeout. Full
access to these records shall be granted to City, federal or state authorities or other authorized
persons.

Changes to Compliance Plan
Permissible Basis for Change Required
No changes to the Compliance Plan or contractual MBE and WBE commitments or substitution of MBE or
WBE subcontractors may be made without the prior written approval of the Contract Compliance Officer.
Unauthorized changes or substitutions, including performing the work designated for a subcontractor
with the contractor’s own forces, shall be a violation of these Special Conditions and a breach of the
contract with the City, and may cause termination of the executed Contract for breach, and/or subject the
bidder or contractor to contract remedies or other sanctions. The facts supporting the request for
changes must not have been known nor reasonably could have been known by the parties prior to
entering into the subcontract. Bid shopping is prohibited. The bidder or contractor must negotiate with
the subcontractor to resolve the problem. If requested by either party, the Department of Procurement
Services shall facilitate such a meeting. Where there has been a mistake or disagreement about the scope
of work, the MBE or WBE can be substituted only where an agreement cannot be reached for a
reasonable price for the correct scope of work.

Substitutions of a MBE or WBE subcontractor shall be permitted only on the following basis:

a) Unavailability after receipt of reasonable notice to proceed;

b} Failure of performance;

¢) Financial incapacity;

d) Refusal by the subcontractor to honor the bid or proposal price or scope;

e} Mistake of fact or law about the elements of the scope of work of a solicitation where a
reasonable price cannot be agreed;

f)  Failure of the subcontractor to meet insurance, licensing or bonding requirements;

g) The subcontractor's withdrawal of its bid or proposal; or
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h) De-certification of the subcontractor as a MBE or WBE (graduation from the MBE/WBE program
does not constitute de-certification).

i) Termination of a Mentor Protégé Agreement.

Procedure for Requesting Approval
If it becomes necessary to substitute a MBE or WBE or otherwise change the Compliance Plan, the
procedure will be as follows:

a} The bidder or contractor must notify the Contract Compliance Officer and Chief Procurement
Officer in writing of the request to substitute a MBE or WBE or otherwise change the Compliance
Plan. The request must state specific reasons for the substitution or change. A letter from the
MBE or WBE to be substituted or affected by the change stating that it cannot perform on the
contract or that it agrees with the change in its scope of work must be submitted with the
request.

b} The City will approve or deny a request for substitution or other change within 15 business days
of recelpt of the written request.

¢} Where the bidder or contractor has established the basis for the substitution to the satisfaction
of the Chief Procurement Officer, it must make Good Faith Efforts to meet the Contract Specific
Goal by substituting a MBE or WBE subcontractor. Documentation of a replacement MBE or
WBE, or of Good Faith Efforts, must meet the requirements in section 5. If the MBE or WBE
Contract Specific Goal cannot be reached and Good Faith Efforts have been made, as determined
by the Chief Procurement Officer, the bidder or contractor may substitute with a non-MBE or
non-WBE,

d) if a bidder or contractor plans to hire a subcontractor for any scope of work that was not
previously disclosed in the Compliance Plan, the bidder or contractor must obtain the approval of
the Chief Procurement Officer to modify the Compliance Plan and must make Good Faith Efforts
to ensure that MBEs or WBEs have a fair opportunity to bid on the new scope of work.

e} Anew subcontract must be executed and submitted to the Contract Compliance Officer within
five business days of the bidder’s or contractor’s receipt of City approval for the substitution or
other change.

The City shall not be required to approve extra payment for escalated costs incurred by the contractor
when a substitution of subcontractors becomes necessary to comply with MBE/WBE contract
requirements.

Non-Compliance and Damages

Without limitation, the following shall constitute a material breach of this contract and entitle the City to
declare a defauit, terminate the contract, and exercise those remedies provided for in the contract, at law or
in equity: (1) failure to demonstrate Good Faith Efforts, except in the case of a contract where a bid incentive
under MCC 2-92-525 was taken into consideration in the award; and (2) disqualification as a MBE or WBE of
the contractor or any joint venture partner, subcontractor or supplier if its status as an MBE or WBE was a
factor in the award of the contract and such status was misrepresented by the contractor.

Payments due to the contractor may be withheld until corrective action is taken.

Pursuant to MCC 2-92-445 or 2-92-740, as applicable, remedies or sanctions may include a penalty in the
amount of the discrepancy between the amount of the commitment in the Compliance Plan, as such amount
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may be amended through change orders or otherwise over the term of the contract, and the amount paid to
MBEs or WBEs, and disqualification from contracting or subcontracting on additional City contracts for up to
three years. The consequences provided herein shall be in addition to any other criminal or civil liability to

which such entities may be subject.

The contractor shall have the right to protest the final determination of non-compliance and the imposition of
any penalty by the Chief Procurement Officer pursuant toa MCC 2-92-445 or 2-92-740, within 15 business days
of the final determination,

in the case of a in the case of a contract for which a bid incentive under MCC 2-92-525 was taken into
consideration in the award, any contractor that has failed to retain the percentage of MBE or WBE
subcontractor committed to in order for the bid incentive to be allocated will be fined an amount equal to
three times the amount of the bid incentive allocated, unless the contractor can demonstrate that due to
circumstances beyond the contractor's control, the contractor for good cause was unable to retain the
percentage of MBE or WBE subcantractors throughout the duration of the contract period.

Arbitration

a) In the event a contractor has not complied with the contractual MBE/WBE percentages in its
Schedule D, underutilization of MBEs/WBEs shall entitle the affected MBE/WBE to recover from the
contractor damages suffered by such entity as a resuit of being underutilized; provided, however,
that this provision shall not apply to the extent such underutilization occurs pursuant to a waiver or
substitution approved by the City. The Ordinance and contracts subject thereto provide that any
disputes between the contractor and such affected MBEs/WBEs regarding damages shall be resolved
by binding arbitration before an independent arbitrator other than the City, with reasonable
expenses, including attorney's fees, being recoverable by a prevailing MBE/WBE in accordance with
these regulations. This provision is intended for the benefit of any MBE/WBE affected by
underutilization and grants such entity specific third party beneficiary rights. Any rights conferred by
this regulation are non-waivable and take precedence over any agreement to the contrary, including
but not limited to those contained in a subcontract, suborder, or communicated orally between a
contractor and a MBE/WBE.

b} An MBE/WBE desiring to arbitrate shall contact the contractor in writing to initiate the arbitrative
process. Except as otherwise agreed to in writing by the affected parties subject to the limitation
contained in the last sentence of the previous paragraph, within ten (10) calendar days of the
contractor receiving notification of the intent to arbitrate from the MBE/WRBE the above-described
disputes shall be arbitrated in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American
Arbitration Association (AAA), a not-for-profit agency, with an office at 225 North Michigan Avenue,
Suite 2527, Chicago, lllinois 60601-7601 [Phone: {312) 616-6560; Fax: (312) 819-0404]. All such
arbitrations shall be initiated by the MBE/WBE filing a demand for arbitration with the AAA; shall be
conducted by the AAA; and held in Chicago, lllinois.

c} Al arbitration fees are to be paid pro rata by the parties, however, that the arbitrator is authorized to
award reasonable expenses, including attorney and arbitrator fees, as damages to a prevailing
MBE/WBE.

d) The MBE/WBE must send the City a copy of the Demand for Arbitration within ten (10} calendar days
after it is filed with the AAA. The MBE/WBE also must send the City a copy of the decision of the
arbitrator within ten {10) calendar days of receiving such decision. Judgment upon the award
rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction.
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Egual Employment Opportunity
Compliance with MBE and WBE requirements will not diminish or supplant equal employment opportunity
and civil rights provisions as required by law.

Attachments and Schedules
The following attachments and schedules follow, they may also be downloaded from the Internet at:
http://www.cityofchicago.org/forms

Attachment A: Assist Agencies

Attachment B: Sample Format for Requesting Assist Agency Comments on Bidder's Request for
Reduction or Waiver of MBE/WBE Goals

Schedule B: Affidavit of Joint Venture {MBE/WBE)

Schedule C-1: Letter of intent From MBE/WBE To Perform As Subcontractor, Supplier and/or
Consultant

Schedule D-1: Compliance Plan Regarding MBE/WBE Utilization
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Attachment A —Assist Agency List {Rev. August 2021)Assist Agencies are comprised of not-for-profit agencies

and/or chamber of commerce agencies that represent the interest of small, minority and/or women owned
businesses.

*Prime Contractors should contact with subcontracting opportunities fo connect certified firms.

515t Street Business Association *

220 E. 57%t Street

Chicago, IL 60615

773-285-3401

773-285-3407
the51ststreetbusinessassociation@yahoo.com
www.51stStreetChicago.com

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

African American Contractors Association — AACA #*
P.O. Box #19670

Chicago, IL 60619

312-915-5960

aacanatlassoc@gmail.com

www.aacanatl.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Angel of God Resource Center, Inc. *
14527 S. Halsted

Riverdale, IL 60827

708-392-9323

708-880-0121
info.aogre@gmaiil.com
www.angelofgodresourcecenter.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

AeroStar Avion Institute
18270 Anthony Avenue
Country Club Hills, iL 60478
312 883-6386
www.avioninstitute.org

aai@avioninstitute.org/tholmes@aetostarcorp.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Association of Asian Construction Enterprises (AACE) *
712 W. Root Street

Chicago, IL 60609

312-595-2010

admin@aacechicago.com

www_aacechicago.com

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: No

Austin African American Business Networking Assoc.
5820 W. Chicago Ave.

Chicago, IL 60651

773-626-4497

info@aaabna.org

www.aaabna.org

Maintains list of certified firms: No

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Better Business Bureau of Chicago/Northern lllinois
330 N Wabash, Suite 3120

Chicago, IL 60611

312 832-0500

tiohnson@chicago.bbb.org

www.bbb.org/chicage

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses; Yes

Biack Contractors Owners and Executives *

7811 S. Stony Island Ave.

Chicago, IL 60649

773-346-5658

773-346-5659
admin@bcoechicago.org
www.bcoechicago.org

Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: No

Black Contractors United *
12000 S. Marshfield Ave.
Calumet Park, IL 60827
708-389-5730
708-389-5735
www.blackcontractorsunited.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

BOP Project 5000 NFP

644 E. 79t Street

Chicago, IL 60619

773-891-5939

773-304-1903
bopbizecenter@gmail.com

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes
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Business Leadership Council *

230 W. Monroe Street, Suite 2650
Chicago, IL 60606

312-628-7844

312-628-7846

info@RBLCchicago.com
Avis.I@businessleadershipcouncil.org
www.businessleadershipcouncil.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: No

Chatham Business Association Small Business Dev.*

800 E. 78t Street
Chicago, IL 60619
773-994-5006
773-855-8905
admin@cbaworks.org

www.chaworks.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Chicagoland Associated General Contractors*
One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace
Chicago, lilincis 60178

773-444-0465

info@chicageolandagce.org
www.chicagolandagc.org .

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council Inc. *
216 West Jackson Blvd Suite 600

Chicago, IL 60606

312-755-8880

312-755-8890 Fax

infof@chicagomsdc.org

www.chicagomsdc.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Chicago Urban League *

4510 S. Michigan Ave,

Chicago, IL 60653

773-285-5800

jichnson@chiul.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Chicago Women in Trades (CWIT)
2444 W. 16t Street

Chicago, IL 60608

312-942-1444

jvellinga@cwit?.org

www.chicagowomenintrades2.org
Maintains list of certified firms: No

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *
1507 E. 53 Street, Suite 906

Chicago, IL. 60615

312-436-0301

info@contractoradvisors.us
www.contractoradvisors.us

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Construction Cares

2532 W Warren

Chicago, IL 60612

312-989-3908
info@communities4construction.com
http://www.constructioncare.org/
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce
1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101
Chicago, IL. 60616

312-971-9594
info@cosmochamber.org
www.cosmochamber.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Councit of Black Architecture and Engineering
Comgpanies (Formally NOME)*

1 South Wacker, Suite 2650

Chicago, iIL 60606

312-960-1239

jharris@chaec.org

www.cbaec.org/

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes
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Do For Self Community Development Co. *
8659 S. tngleside Ave,,

Chicage, IL 60619

773-356-7661
dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com
www.doforself.org

Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network
420 Lake Cook Rd, Ste 104

Deerfield, IL. 60015

847-453-8890

john@scifers.net

https://scifers.net

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses:; Yes

Far South Community Development Corporation
837 W. 115t Street

Chicago, IL 60643

773 831-7107

773 380-0109

crystal@farsouthede.org

www farsouthcdc.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Federation of Women Contractors *

4210 W. lrving Park Road,

Chicago, IL 60641

312-360-1122
info@fwcchicago.com
www.fwechicago.com

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses; No

Fresh Start Home Community Development Corp.
5168 S. Michigan Avenue, 4N

Chicago, IL. 60615

773-312-37%7

855-270-4175

info(@FreshStartNow.us

www. FreshStartNow.us

Maintains iist of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Greater Southwest Development Corporation
2601 W. 63 Street

Chicago, IL 60629

773-362-3321

j.moreno(@greatersouthwest .org
a.soto@greatersouthwest.org
www.greatersouthwest.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Hispanic American Construction Industry Association
(HACIA) *

650 W. Lake St.,, Unit 415

Chicago, IL 60661

312-575-0389

312-575-0389

jgomez@haciaworks.org

www.haciaworks.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

HIRE360

2301 S Lake Shore Drive, Lakeside Center
Chicago, IL 60616

312 575-2500
info@HIRE360Chicago.com
www.HIRE360Chicago.com

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

fllinois Black Chamber of Commerce Corporation
875 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 3100

Chicago, lilinois 60610

312 794-7765
siri.hibbler@itiinoisblackchamberofcommerce.com
www.illinoisblackchamberofcommerce.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

lllinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce *

222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1212 ¢/0 1871
Chicago, IL 60654

312-425-9500

info@ihccbusiness.net

www.ihgebusiness.net

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes
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Hlinois State Black Chamber of Commerce *

411 Hamilton Blvd., Suite 1404
Peoria, lllinois 61602
309-740-4430

309-672-1379
finance@ILBCC.org

www. jlbce.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

JLM Business Development Center*
2622 W. Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60612

773-826-3064

773-359-4021 Fax
lady930@prodigy.net
www.jlmcenter.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

LGBT Chamber of Commerce of linois *

3179 N. Clark St., 2nd Floor
Chicago, IL. 60657
773-303-0167
773-303-0168
admin@igbtce.com

www.lgbtce.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Native American Chamber of Commerce of lllinois
100 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1670

Chicago, IL 60606

630-926-1700

www.hacc-il.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

NDIGO Foundation

329 W. 18t Street, Ste 613

Chicago, iL 60616

312-264-6272

hhartman@ndigo.com
www.ndige.com

Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Rainbow/PUSH Coalition *
930 E. 50t Street

Chicago, IL 60615
773-255-9067
773-256-2768
jmitchell@rainbowpush.org

www.rainbowpiish.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

Revolution Workshop

3410 w. Lake Street

Chicago, IL 60624

773-934-3014
mrodriguez@revolutionworkshop.org
www.revolutionworkshop.org
Maintains list of certified firms:
Provides training for businesses: Yes

South Shore Chamber, Inc. *

1750 E. 715 Street

Chicago, I 60649-2000

773-955- 9508

773-955-9554
info@southshorechamberinc,org
www.southshorechamberinc.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Sustainable Options for Urban Living, Inc. (SOUL)
11603 S. Throop Street

Chicago, il 60643

773-250-1770 Ext 702

773 250-1770

Cyndi@soul-program.com
www.soul-program.com

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes

RTW Veteran Center *
7415 E. End, Suite 120
Chicago, IL 60649
800-974-2808
866-873-2494 Fax
twvetcenter@yahoo.com

www. rtwyetcenter.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: Yes
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The Monroe Foundation

1547 South Wolf Road

Hillside, lllincis 60162

773-315-9720
omonroe@themonroefoundation.org
www.themonroefoundation.org
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Turn 2 Growth

15475 S. Park

South Holland, IL 60473
708-913-4700

info@turn2growth.org

www turn2growth.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

US Minority Contractors Association, Inc. *

1250 S. Grove Ave. Suite 200

Barrington, Il. 60010

847-852-5010

847-382-1787
tarry.bullock@usminoritycontractors.org
admin@usminoritycontractors.org

www . USMinorityContractors.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Women's Business Development Center *
8 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 400

Chicago, IL 60603

312-853-3477x220

312-853-0145

edimenco@wbdc.org

www.whdc.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Women Construction Owners & Executives (WCOE) *
Chicago Caucus

308 Circle Avenue

Forest Park, IL 60130

708-366-1250

mkm@mkmservices.com

WWW.WC0eLsa.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Provides training for businesses: No
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Attachment B - Sample Format for Reguesting Assist Agency Comments on Bidder’s Request for Reduction or
Waiver of MBE/WBE Goals

On Bidder/Proposer’s Letterhead — SEND TO THE ASSIST AGENCIES — DO NOT SEND TO THE CITY

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

(Date)

Specification No.: {Specification Number}

Project Description: {PROJECT DESCRIPTION}

{Assist Agency Name and Address — SEND TO THE ASSIST AGENCIES — DO NOT SEND TO THE CITY)

Dear

{Bidder/Proposer) intends to submit a bid/proposal in response to the above referenced
specification with the City of Chicago. Bids are due advertised specification with the City of Chicago.

The following areas have been identified for subcontracting oppartunities on both a direct and indirect basis:

Our efforts to identify potential subcontractors have not been successful in order to meet the Disadvantaged/
Minority/Women Business Enterprise contract goal. Due to the inability to identify an appropriate DBE/MBE/WBE firm
certified by the City of Chicago to participate as a subcontractor or joint venture partner, a request for the waiver of the
contract goals will be submitted. If you are aware of such a firm, please contact

Name of Company Representative at Address/Phone
within {10) ten business days of receipt of this letter.

Under the City of Chicago’s MBE/WBE/DBE Ordinance, your agency is entitled to comment upon this waiver request to the
City of Chicago. Written comments may be directed within ten {10} working days of your receipt of this letter to:

Monica Jimenez, Deputy Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement Services

City of Chicago

121 North La Salle Street, Room 806

Chicago, Illinois 60602

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact the undersigned at

Sincerely,
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Schedule B — Affidavit of Joint Venture

SCHEDULE B: Affidavit of Joint Venture (MBE/WBE)

This form need not be submitted if all joint venturers are MBEs and/or WBEs. In such a case, however, a
written joint venture agreement among the MBE and WBE venturers must be submitted. In all proposed joint
ventures, each MBE and/or WBE venturer must submit a copy of their current Letter of Certification.

All Information Reguested by this Schedule must Be Answered in the Spaces Provided. Do Not Refer to Your
Joint Venture Agreement Except to Expand on Answers Provided on this Form. If Additional Space Is
Required, Additional Sheets May Be Aftached.

8

Vi

Name of joint venture:
Address of joint venture:

Phone number of joint venture;

|dentify each non-MBEANBE venturer(s):

Name of Firm:

Address:

Phone:

Contact person for matters concerning MBE/WBE compliance:

Identify each MBEMWBE venturer(s):

Name of Firm:

Address:

FPhone:

Contact person for matters concerning MBEAWBE compliance:

Describe the role(s) of the MBE and/or WBE venturer(s) in the joint venture:

Attach a copy of the joint venture agreement. In order to demonstrate the MBE and/or WBE venturer's
share in the ownership, controf, management responsibilities, risks and profits of the joint venture, the
proposed joint venture agreement must include specific details related to: (1) the contributions of
capital and equipment; (2) work items to be performed by the MBEAWBE's own forces; (3) work items to
be performed under the supervision of the MBE/WBE venturer; and (4) the commitment of
management, supervisory and operative personnel employed by the MBE/WBE to be dedicated to the
performance of the project.

Cwnership of the Jeint Venture.

A. What are the percentage(s) of MBEAWBE ownership of the joint venture?
MBEMBE ownership percentage(s)
Non-MBEMBE ownership percentage(s)

B. Specify MBE/WBE percentages for each of the following (provide narrative descriptions and other
detall as applicable):

1. Profit and loss sharing:
2. Capital contributions:
(a) Dollar amounts of initia! contribution:

Page1of5S
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Schedule B: Affidavit of Joint Venture (MBE/WBE)

(b) Dollar amounts of anticipated on-going contributions:

3. Contributions of equipment (Specify types, quality and quantities of equipment to be provided by each
venturer);
4. Other applicable ownership interests, including ownership options or other agreements which restrict or

limit ownership and/or control;

5. Provide copies of all written agreements between venturers concerning this project.

6. Identify each current City of Chicago contract (and each contract completed during the past two (2)
years) by a joint venture of two or more firms participating in this joint venture:

VIt.  Controt of and Participation in the Joint Venture. Identify by name and firm those individuals who are,
or will be, responsible for, and have the authority to engage in the following management functions and
policy decisions. (Indicate any limitations to their authority such as doltar limits and co-signatory
requirements.):

A. Joint venture check signing:

B. Authority to enter contracts on behalf of the joint venture:
C. Signing, co-sighing and/or collateralizing loans:

D. Acquisition of lines of credit:

Page 2 of 5

M/WBE Special Conditions for Commodities & Services 03.29.2019

48



VL.

Schedule B: Affidavit of loint Venture (MBE/WBE)

Acquisition and indemnification of payment and performance bonds:

Negotiating and signing labor agreements:

Management of contract performance. (ldentify by name and firm only):

1. Supervision of field operations:

2. Major purchases:

3. Estimating:

4. Engineering;

Financial Controls of joint venture:
Which firm and/or individua! will be responsible for keeping the books of account?

Identify the managing partner, if any, and describe the means and measure of their compensation:

What authority does each venturer have to commit or obligate the other to insurance and bonding
companies, financing institutions, suppliers, subcontractors, and/or other parties participating in the
performance of this contract or the work of this project?

State the approximate number of operative personnel (by trade) needed to perform the joint venture's
work under this contract, Indicate whether they will be employees of the non-MBEMBE firm, the
MBEMBE firm, or the joint venture.
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Schedule B: Affidavit of Joint Venture {MBE/WBE)

Trade Non-MBEAVBE Firm MBEMVEE Joint Venture
(Number) {Number) {Mumber)

If any personnel proposed for this project wili be employees of the joint venture:

A, Are any proposed joint venture employees currently employed by either venturer?
Currently empioyed by non-MBE/WBE (humber) Employed by MBEAWBE
B. {dentify by name and firm the individual who will be responsible for hiring joint venture employees:
C. Which venturer will be responsible for the preparation of joint venture payroils:
X. Please state any material facts of additional information pertinent to the control and structure of this

joint venture.
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Schedule B: Affidavit of Joint Venture (MBE/WBE)

The undersigned affirms that the foregoing statements are correct and include all material
information necessary to identify and explain the terms and operations of our joint venture and
the intended paricipation of each venturer in the undertaking. Further, the undersigned
covenant and agree to provide to the City current, complete and accurate information regarding
actual joint venture work and the payment therefore, and any proposed changes in any
provision of the joint venture agreement, and fo permit the audit and examination of the hooks,
records and files of the joint venture, or those of each venturer relevant o the joint venture by
authorized representatives of the City or the Federal funding agency.

Any materizl misrepresentation will be grounds for terminating any contract which may be
awarded and for initiating action under federal or state laws concerning false statements.

Note: If, after filing this Schedule B and before the completion on the joint venture's work
on the project, there is any change in the information submitted, the joint venture must
inform the City of Chicago, either directly or through the prime contractor if the joint
venture is a subcontractor.

Name of MBEAWVBE Partner Firm Name of Non-MBE/WBE Partner
Firm

Signature of Affiant Signature of Affiant

Narre and Title of Affiant Name and Title of Affiant

Date . Date

On this day of .20, the above-signed officers

inames 0‘ & !ants

personally appeared and, known to me be the persons described in the foregoing
Affidavit, acknowledged that they executed the same in the capacity therein stated and
for the purpose therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(SEAL)
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Schedule C-1: Letter of intent From MBE/WSBE To Perform As Subcontractor, Supplier and/or Consultant

FOR
NON.CONSTRUCTION
SCHEDULE C-1 PROJECTS ONLY
MBEMBE Letter of Intent 1o Perform as a
Subcontractor, Supplier, or Consultant

Project Name: Specification No.:
From:

(Name of MBEAWBE Firm}
To: and the City of Chicago.

(Mame of Prime Contractor)

The MBE or WBE status of the undersigned is confirmed by the aftached City of Chicago or Cook County, Hlinois
Certification Letter. 100% MBE or WBE participation is credited for the use of a MBE or WBE “manufacturer.” 60%
participation is credited for the use of a MBE or WBE “regutar dealer.”

The undersigned is prepared to perform the following services in connection with the above-named project/contract. If more
space is required to fully describe the MBE or WBE proposed scope of work andfor payment schedule, including a
description of the commercially useful function being performed. Attach additional sheels as necessary:

The above described performance is offered for the following price and described terms of payment:

The undersigned will enter into a formal written agreement for the above work with you as a Prime Contractor, conditioned
upon your execution of a contract with the City of Chicago, within three (3) business days of your receipt of a signed contract
from the City of Chicago.

SUB-SUBCONTRACTING LEVELS
A zero (0) must be shown in each blank i the MBE or WBE will not be subcontracting any of the work listed or attached to
this schedule.

% of the dollar value of the MBE or WBE subcontract that will be subcontracted to non MBE/WBE contractors.
% of the dollar value of the MBE or WBE subcontract that will be subcontracted to MBE of WBE contractors.

NOTICE: If any of the MBE or WBE scope of work will be subcontracted, list the name of the vendor and attach a
brief explanation, description and pay item number of the work that will be subcontracted. MBE/WBE credit wilt not
be given for work subcontracted to Non-MBE/WBE contractors, except for as allowed in the Special Conditions
Regarding Minority Business Enterprise Commitment and Women Business Enterprise Commitment.

One or more owners or principals of the Prime Contractor { ) does / (  } does not have an ownership interest in the
undersigned. Provide names of such individuals and their respective awnership percentages, or indicate “none.” Attach
additional sheets if necessary:

The undersigned has entered info a formal written mentor protégé agreement as a subcontractor/protégé with you as a
Prime Contracior/mentor: { )Yes ( )No

NOTICE; THIS SCHEDULE AND ATTACHMENTS REQUIRE ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.

TSignalure of PresidenyCwn elCED o Authorized Agent o7 MBETWBE ] Dot}

{NamelTkle-Please Pnni)

{Emall & Fhone NumBer)
03/2019 Fage 1 of 1
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Schedule D-1: Affidavit of implementation of MBE/WBE Goals and Participation Plan

FOR
SCHEDULE D-1 NON-CONSTRUCTION
Compliance Plan Regarding MBEMBE Utilization PROJECTS ONLY
Affidavit of Prime Contractor

MUST BE SUBMITTEDWITH THE BID. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE SCHEDULE D1 WILL CAUSE THE
BID TO BE REJECTED. DUPLICATE AS NEEDED.

Project Name:

Specification No.:

In connection with the above captionedcontract, | HERERY DECLARE AND AFFIRM that | am a duly authorized
representative of .

(Name of Prime Consultant/Contractor)

and that | have personally reviewed the material and facts set forth herein describing our proposed plan to achieve the
MBE/MWBE goals of this contract.

All MBEAWBE firms included in this plan have been certified as such by the City of Chicago andfor Cook Gounty, lllinois
(Letters of Certification Attached).

1. Direct Participation of MBE/WRE Firms:
NOTE: The bidder/proposer shall, in determining the manner of MBEAVBE participation, first consider involvement with
MBEMWBE firms as joint venture partners, subcontractors, and suppliers of goods and services directly related to the
performance of this contract.
A, If bidderiproposer is a joint venture and one or more joint venture partners are certified MBEs or WBESs, attach

copies of Letters of Certification, Schedule B fomand a copy of Joint Venture Agreement clearly describing the role
of each MBEMWEE firm(s) and its ownership interest in the joint venture.

B. Complete this section for each MBEAVBE Subcontractor/Supplier/Consuitant participating on this contract:

1. Name of MBEMWBE:

Address:

Contact Person:

Phone Number:

Doltar Value of Participation §

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement (attach executed copy): { JYes ( )No  AddiPercentage Claimed:! %
Total Participation %

2. Name of MBEAWBE:

Address:

Contact Person;

1 The Prime Contractor may claim an additional 0.5 percent participation credit (up to a maximum of five (5) percent) for
every one (1) percent of the value of the contract performed by the MBEMWBE protége firm.

032019 Page 1ot5
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Schedule B-1: Prime Contractor Affidavit-MBE/MWBE Compliance Plan
Phone Number:

Dollar Value of Participation $

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement (attach executed copy): { YYes { JNo  Add'lPercentage Claimed: %
Total Participation %

3. Name of MBEMWBE:

Address:

Contact Person:

Phone Number:

Doilar Value of Participation §

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement (attach executedcopy): { ) Yes ( ) No Add!Percentage Claimed: Y%
Total Participation %

4. Name of MBEAMWBE:

Address:

Contact Person;

Phone Number:

Dallar Value of Participation $

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement (aflach executed copy): ( ) Yes { ) No Add'| Percentage Claimed: Yo
Total Participation %

5. Attach Additional Sheets as Needed

I, Indirect Participation of MBE'WBEFirms

NOTE: This section need not be completed if the MBE/WBE goals have been met through the direct participation
outlined in Section 1. if the MBEMBE goals have not been met through direct participation, Contractor is required to
demonstrate Good Faith Efforts pursuant to the MBEMBE Special Conditions in a request for a waiver or reduction of
MBEMVBE goals. Indirect participation may be considered as part of such Good Faith Efforts in support of the requested
waiver or reduction.

MBEMBE Subcontractors/Suppliers/Consultants proposed to perform work or supply goods or services where such
peformance does not directly relate to the performance of this contract;

1. Name of MBEAVBE:

Address:

Contact Person:

0372019 Page 2 of §
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Schedule D-1: Prime Contractor Affidavit-MBE/WBE Compliance Plan

Phone Number:

Dotlar Value of Participation $

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement (attach executed copy): ( YYes ( )No  Add'l Percentage Claimed: %
Total Participation %

2. Name of MBEAWBE:

Address:

Contact Person;

Phone Number:

Collar Value of Participation $

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement (attach executed copy): { Y Yes { )} No  Addl Percentage Claimed: %

Total Participation %

3. Name of MBEAWBE:

Address:

Contact Person:

Phone Number:

Dollar Value of Participation $

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement {attach executed copy): { }Yes ( jNo AddiPercentage Claimed: %
Total Participation %
4. Name of MBEAMWBE:

Address:

Contact Person:

Phone Number:;

Doflar Value of Participation §

Percentage of Participation %

Mentor Protégé Agreement (attach executed copy): { )} Yes ( }YNo  AddlPercentage Claimed: %
Total Participation %

5. Attach Additional Sheets as Needed

032019 Page 3 of 5
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Schedule D-1: Prime Contractor Affidavit-MBE/MWBE Compliance Plan

. Summary of MBE/WBE Proposal
A. MBE Proposal {Direct & Indirect)

1. MBE Direct Participation

Dollar Amount

MBE Firm Name Participation ($)

Percent Amaount
Participation (%)

Total Direct MBE Participation

2. MBE Indirect Patticipation

Dollar Amount

MBE Firm Name Participation ($}

Percent Amount
Participation (%)

Total Indirect MBE Participation

B. WBE Proposal {Direct & Indirect)

1. WBE Direct Participation

Dollar Amount

WBE Firm Name Participation ($)

Percent Amount
Participation (%)

‘Total Direct WBE Participation

2. WBE Indirect Participation

Dollar Amount

WBE Firm Name Participation ($)

Percent Amount
Participation (%)

Total Indirect WBE Participation

0372019
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Schedule D-1: Prime Contractor Affidavit-MBE/WBE Compliance Plan

The Prime Contractor designates the following person as its MBEWBE Liaison Officer:

(Name- Please Print or Type) (Phone)

Cne or more cwners or principals of the Prime Confractor ()} does/{ ) does not have an ownership interest in any MBE
or WBE listed in this Schedule D. Provide names of such individuals and their respective ownership percentages, and
identify the MBEMVBE firms in which such ownership is held, or indicate “none.” Add additional sheets if necessary:

DO SCLEMNLY DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER PENALTIES OF PERJURY THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE
FOREGOING DOCUMENT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT, THAT NO MATERIAL FACTS HAVE BEEN OMITTED, AND
THAY [ AM AUTHORIZED ON BEHALF OF THE PRIME CONTRACTOR TO MAKE THIS AFFIDAVIT.

{Name of Prime Contractor — Print or Type) State of:

County of:

{Signature)

(Name/Title of Affiant ~ Print or Type}

(Date)

On this day of , 20 , the above signed officer

(iName of Affiant)

personally appeared and, known by me fo be the person described in the foregoing Affidavit, acknowledged that {s)he
executed the same in the capacity stated therein and for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | hereunto set my hand and seal.

(Notary Public Signature)

SEAL:

Commission Expires:

0372012 Fags 5of 5
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1.1,

1.2

EXHIBIT 11

Supplemental Terms Relating to Executive Order 2021-2

SUPPLEMENTAEL CONTRACT TERMS RELATING TO EXECUTIVE ORDER 2021-2

Supplement to Special Conditions Regarding MBE Commitment and WBE Commitment or Special
Conditions Regarding DBE Commitment: Quarterly Reporting
1.1.1, Policy
Pursuant to Mayoral Executive Order 2021-2, contractors must submit quarterly reports regarding the
utilization of MBE and WBE firms, or DBE firms, on their contracts.

1.1.2. Projected Utilization Schedule

Prior to contract award, anticipated contract awardee must submit a “Projected Utilization Schedule,” in a
form acceptable to the CPO, showing when and to what extent in the schedute for performance of the
Contract the MBEs and WBEs or DBEs listed on the Schedules C and D for the Contract are expected to be
used toward the contract-specific goals. Contracts that do not have goals are exempt from this
requirement.

For master agreements for task order professional services awarded pursuant to a Request for
Qualifications, Projected Utilization Schedules for each task will be submitted with the task order proposal
and finalized prior to award or assignment of the task, as applicable.

The CPO may require explanations or submittal of a revised or more detailed Schedule at any time prior to
or after award of the contract as the CPO deems appropriate in order to facilitate compliance with the
M/WBE or DBE commitments of the Contract.

1.1.3. Quarterly Summary Utilization Reports

Each gquarter, Contractor must submit a Summary Utilization Report, in a form acceptable to the CPO,
comparing projected usage with actual usage. If actual usage is more than 5% below the value of
projected usage {based on a percentage of the value of anticipated M/WBE expenditures), Contractor
must provide an explanation for the discrepancy, and a recovery plan. Recovery plans should include a
proposed revised Projected Utilization Schedule if Contractor anticipates that actual utilization will not
meet projected utilization before the next quarterly report would be due. The CPO may require
Contractor to meet with the City to discuss and revise the recovery plan as the CPO deems appropriate.

1.1.4. Changes to Compliance Plan
Requests for approval of revisions to Contractor's Compliance Plan must be accompanied by a revised
Projected Utilization Schedule consistent with the request.

Supplement to Standard Terms and Conditions: Business Diversity Program Reporting
1.2.1. Policy
Pursuant to Mayoral Executive Order 2021-2, contractors must submit annual reports regarding the
contractors’ efforts regarding utilization of MBE and WBE firms, and other historically underutilized firms.

1.2.2. Definitions

“Business Diversity Program” means a program or initiative of a business enterprise which encourages or
facilitates the use of minority-owned, women-owned, and other historically underutilized businesses as
contractors, consultants, suppliers, or service providers for that business.
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“Certified Firms” means firms possessing certifications recognized by the City of Chicago pursuant to MCC
Chapter 2-92 or 49 CFR Parts 23 or 26. Specifically, MBEs, WBEs, BEPDs, VBEs, and DBEs.

1.2.3. Business Diversity Program Reports

Contractor must submit an annual report on July 1 of each year (or other date designated by the CPO)
containing information about the Contractor’s Business Diversity Program, if information is available.
However, for Contracts awarded June 1 through July 1, the due date for the first annual report will be
August 1, all subsequent reports will be due July 1. Information to be provided will include:

s  Whether Contractor has a Business Diversity Program.
+  Description of the Contractor’s Business Diversity Program, if any.

» Information on expenditure of goods and services from minority-owned firms and women-
owned firms during the prior calendar year, expressed in dollars and percentages, to the extent
information is available. For reports due in 2021, information on expenditures in both 2019 and
2020 should be provided if available.

e  For each year after the first year, information on progress or changes in the program in the prior
year, if such information exists.

Reports shall be submitted to a City office or location anticipated to be identified by June 15, 2021.

1.2.4. Applicability
Contractor must submit the reports required by this Section 1.2 unless:

{A) Contractor is a Certified Firm; or

(B} The Contract is for professional consulting services of an individual who is either the majority owner
of the Contractor or is him- or herself the contracting party as a sole proprietor; or

{C) The aggregate award value of all City contracts awarded to Contractor between May 31 of the prior
year and May 31 of the current year is less than $100,000; or

(D)} The CPO has otherwise notified the Contractor in writing that the requirement does not apply or that
an exception will be made as outlined in Mayoral Executive Order 2021-2.

However, Contractors not required to report may report voluntarily.
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COMMENTS/REMARKS

Department of Planning & Development Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of the above
additional insured with respect to the general liability, auto liability & workers comp as
required by written contract.

The insurance afforded by this policy for the benefit of the additional insured shall be
primary and non-contributory but only with respect to liability caused by or out of work
performed by or at the direction of the named insured

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date
thereof, the issuing company will endeavor to mail 30 days written notice to the
certificate holder named to the left, but failure to mail such notice shall impose no
obligations or liability of any kind upon the company, its agents or representatives.

OFREMARK COPYRIGHT 2000, AMS SERVICES INC.




